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" “Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT ENFORCEMENT COVER MEMO

TO: ¢, William Kutash, Waste Program Administrator

THROUGH: _@ James Dregne, Hazardous Waste Program Manager

(~~—FEtizabeth Knauss, HW Enforcement Coordinator

FROM: %elly Honey, Environmental Specialist |l

DATE: July 23, 2009
FILE NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services COUNTY: Pinellas
PROGRAM: Hazardous Waste PROJECT # 293141

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: Case Closed Letter for Bill Kutash’s signature
Case Closure Request Memo to OGC

REQUESTED ACTION:  SIGNATURE / INITIALS

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS:

This Project is a joint inspection by Hazardous and Solid Waste Sections. During compliance inspections
on 11/07/05, 01/05/06 and 06/01/06, it was observed that the facility had 18 violations of used oil used oil
filter and solid waste rules.

STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:
The facility has returned to compliance, signed a consent order with the Department and paid a penalty.

STATUS OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT:
The penalty has been prepared in accordance with United States EPA RCRA Civil Penalty Policy.

PENALTY: [] Not Applicable Amount:  $27,248
Costs & Expenses: $750

Total: $27,998
Secretary Approval X Not required / Approved on

Attachments: Case Closed Letter for Bill Kutash’s signature
Case Closure Request Memo to OGC




| L8N " Florida Department of
Memorandum Environmental Protection

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

TO: Aliki Moncrief, Deputy General Counsel
Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: %ﬂliam Kutash, Program Administrator 1[-:.‘(

outhwest District

James Dregne, Environmental Manager

FROM: - Kelly Honey, Environmental Specialist III [//@)
DATE: July 23, 2009
SUBJECT: Case Closure Request

HOWCO Environmental Services
Facility EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767, OGC Case #07-1639
Pinellas County '

All provisions of the subject Short Form Consent Agreement have been met. Therefore, it is
requested that this case be closed.
Amount of penalties: $27,998.00

kmh



* h .
Florida Department of M overnr
Environmental Protection eff Kottkamp
Lt. Governor
Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway Michael W. Sole
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 _ Secretary

July 24, 2009

Mr. Tim Hagan
Hagan Holding Company
d/b/a HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue
St. Petersburg FL 33713

Re: Final Agency Action (Short Form Consent Order)
HOWCO Environmental Services; EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

Pinellas County ‘
OGC File No.: 07-1639
Dear Mr. Hagan:

The Department of Environmental Protection has received your final payment of $3,500.00 as
stipulated by the Order. This enforcement action is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Administrator
Division of Waste Management

WK/kmh

enclosure

cc: Mike Redig, Department, HWR Section (via electronic mail)
Alan Annicella, US EPA Region IV (via electronic mail)

Charles. Ryburn, Pinellas County Department of Environmental Management
Compliance File

“More Protection, Less Process”
www. dep.state.fl.us



Stewart, Patricia

From: Moncrief, Aliki

To: Stewart, Patricia

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 12:18 PM

Subject: Read: Howco Environmental Services FLD# 152 764 767 OGC #07-1639 KH

Your message
To: Moncrief, Aliki
Subject: Howco Environmental Services FLD# 152 764 767 OGC #07-1639 KH
Sent: 7/24/2009 12:11 PM

was read on 7/24/2009 12:18 PM.



Stewart, Patricia

From: Stewart, Patricia

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 12:11 PM

To: Moncrief, Aliki

Subject: Howco Environmental Services FLD# 152 764 767 OGC #07-1639 KH
Attachments: OGC #07-1639 fld 152 764 767 Case Closure.pdf

Attached is the closure memo for the above site.

v

Thank you,

Patricia Stewart

Senior Clerk, Storage Tanks Program
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637
813-632-7600, X 356

FAX: 813-632-7664
patricia.stewart@dep.state.fl.us




System Receipt 672588 PNR |

Received Date * Iomsrznus N
Check#* '91405 . Amourit* i 3,500.00 .

Logged Total , v $3,§nn.on

: -~ Collection Point Log Remittance - - - -~ — =~ — ———or
Remittance ID | 842294 Type* ‘m - @

Status lRECEIVED

‘SSN/FEID ‘Name* [HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES :
. First | ' Middie Ttle | . suffix | |
; Address1 {3701 CENTRAL AVENUE o ,
f Address2 7 7 o '
x City [ST. PETERSBURG sT L zip 3re3 ' i
! Country |  Short Comments {06C 071639 HW BOF8 f i
- "Distributign "Cbject T PAYMENT(§)- -0 - - o e s T
U?ayment ID CLArea CodefDescription Payment Amount Reference Appl Fund™ Grant”  Status )
[."|__9s01s5)/swp |1 012008][LCT-PENALTIES ! $3,500.00] 071639 | JlEcosys "] /compLETE] (=) -
x ‘ 1 ~ ‘ ‘
f | "
| : |
|~ comm mRequENTLY | $3500.00" pgymentTotal ’




sh Receiving Appl :

an - Sallection Point Loy Femittarce -0

CLAREA [5wD : ,

T Loegged Total | _ §350000
T T e - — Collection Point Log Remittance - e e
‘Remittance D 822239 Type* {83 ) Received Date * 03262009 " Status [RECHVED :
System Receipt {  660888° PNR { I Check#* {90979 + Amount* 1 , 3,500.00.. '
SSNIFEID | " ‘Name™* [HOWCO ENVIROMMENTAL SERVICES _ — _ i
* . First , ' Middle Dorwe | o sumx | 5
Address1 {3701 CENTRAL AVENUE ;
Address2 ] ; :
City |ST. PETERSBURG ~ ., ST zip par3 \ ’
Courtry ] i . Short Comments {0GC 07-1639 HW ] ] ;

, Distribution Object - PAYMENT(S) -
_PaymentiD CLArea  Code/Description Payment Amount Reference# Appl Fund* Grant*  Stalus :
|_9asnflswn |1 012008[JLCT-PENALTIES i $3,500.00/ 071639 | JiECOSYS JTCOMPLETE}@‘
) i i ‘ i .

g = ; ; et
- - i - do ! o
A U D Y I I D .o
" COMMIT FREQUENTLY [ $3,500.00, Payment Total !

/]

&



CRAFO06A
. Logged Total { _ $3,500.00°

! Remittance ID o
-System Receipt |

GSNFEID

First
Addressi
! Address2
Q city
1 " Countiy

SO A

—— Collection Point Log Remittance
Status lRECEIVEn .

8near Type: [ Received Date * [0172312009
‘ Amount™ r—m

551425 PNR § Check#* [soa10

T Name* [HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Middle | e [ sumx |

3701 CENTRAL AVENUE

ST. PETERSBURG.

ST zip parna | 7 I

} Shurt Cormments IOGC 07-1639 HW

— ceee o e e e e S e —————— e e e

Distribution Object ,
PaymentlD CLArea Code/Description

PAYMENT(S) — ~— ————
PaymentAmount Reference App! Fund* Grant*  Stfatus

321044/ {SWD

] 1 012008}]LCT-PENALTIES ] $3;500.00] 1071639 ]} J[Ecosvs JlcompPLETE] (=)

] ' : !

[, S .

|
|
i
s
|
B
L

COMMIT FREQUENTLY

e @gB/



Lop T e o= ——== Cgllection Point Log Remittance —— s ——— ¥
; Remittance D | 798626  Type+ [8§ Received Date * [toms2008 Status [RECEVED ;
. -1 System Receipt | 639335° PNR | : Check#~ 8811 . amount*| 3,500.60 ;
f ] S —— - - - 1
L v SSNIFEID { ' - Name * [HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES - g
! - First. | Middle e[ ) osumx[ j
| Address1 [3701 CENTRAL AVENUE v :
{ Address2: _ L i ¢
i City sr PETERSBURG ST L | zip (33743 ) ’
‘ i : = = \
: .Country ] " short Comments 0GC 07-1639 W ; !
1 T T AT o s e e Y H
R T .
L DlStnbLmOn Object o . P AY MENT (S) T T T e e e e i
! PaymentiD CLArea Code/Destription Payment Amount Reference# Appl Fund* Grant*  Status !
“oi | svssqsllswn ][ er2o8fflcT-PENALTIES ] $3,500.00[071639 | JEcosvs)] JCOMPLETE) (= |
S 4 : - ¢
A ; ; (IR ] >
b k 2 ! St
i ; ) h Lo
; o
1 S S N S N S P Lv{'
L commn FREQUENTLY |_ _ 33,50“-““‘ PaymentTmal ‘

S[yé%’./




\\Vﬁh

0L

Cuollection £

aint Log Remittanss

CRAFBOGA

Logged Total L__,_ _§350000,

Collection Point Log Remittance —

Remitiance ID 87759,  Type* |E v ' Received Date’* {Emmna . Status RECBVED
P ‘System Receigt { 629722 PNR {N o ‘ - Check#™ ]35?81 . Amount™ 3,500.00 .
. " geNFED | Name* ]Howco ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES o
First . Midde | TUtwe [ sumx [
Addressi 3701 CENTRAL AVENUE
Address? |
j City (ST PETERSBURG B sT [t zip Bsr1a || } '
pof i - couny [ "Short Comments [0GC 07-1638 S ' o
- ~Distibuion  Object —PAYMENT(S)
‘PaymentID CLArea CodefDescription Payment Amount Reference# Appl Fund* Grant*  Status
1 sossg2{iswh || 012008]% CT-PENALTIES ]t $3;,500.00},071638 | |ECOSYS) ]comm.ne]("
. ‘,‘I N ' : ' ! | = v,
a ; ‘ ; el
S N - . PR PN _ ___ _, . _ 1 Ll e
| | ! o i f 3
N R A I I S S I B A
| COMMIT FREQUENTLY ] _$3500.00, Paymert Total

.00
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. N 1
} '~ Remittance ID 70370)  Type* &4 - Received Date * lq:rzzrznn_s Status lgEcaven I
'} SysternRéceipt | 8201570 pNR | i - Chéck#* [85678 Amount® 3,500.00 E |
: " ssNFED [ " Name* [HOWCO ENVIRONMENT AL SERVICES ’ .
\ First , Migdle [ CoTmitle | sumx| b
i ‘Addifess1 [3761 CENTRAL AVENUE o P
, : .7 Address2 ) !
‘ {t . . City sr PETERSBURG . 5T IFL Zip ]33113 ] 1 .
: Country | ShunComments |OGC 071639 |
T T T Digiribufion  Object Mf T RPAYMENT(S) — e o e Tt #*M\;
n . ‘PaymentiD CLArea Code.fDescription ] PaymemAmoum Refere e# Appl fund- Status !
a “5867306) (S0 S : F BEOMPLETE)(~] |

,"‘L“"i.‘*u"“- S s e Collection Point Log Remittance - - - — —= == == w2l D =l

CRAF!]D&A

- Logged Total ] ) $3,50!) .00

COMMIT FREQUENTLY

[ s:;,suu.ml Paymem Total
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- Remittance 1D}

System Receipt

Address1

_ Address2 |
City
Country

i < e

SSNJFEID |
' First

’.'i'!,‘.‘!!?J; Type* 155 ;

CRAFO06A
Logged Total $3 500.00
Collection Pomt Log Remittance ——— ——— ="t v~ o = est e

Received Date * 101‘!022008 ‘

oz enr [

Stalys [RECHVED
: Amount* | 3,500.00

I Check#* [12¢1

|
i

Name = {HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES .

] _ Middle Title | | osufix | 1
13701 CEHTRQL AVENUE ) |
1
ST;I;TERSBURG ] ST ] - Z|p ]3371377 ]4 ‘
o Short Comments !occ oz-te39HW !

= et ey gl = = s % e ~—v~A~———:-~‘ T e "y & .
~~PAYMENT(S) — - -

" Distribution Object

PaymentlD CLArea CodeIDescnpnon PaymentAmount Reference# Appl Fund’r ) Status :
Msfsss:u,fswnfm“ ,]}- {Hon: P T ; = :
g I , ‘

i 1 ! :: .

- 1 . _ : ‘

] ] ‘ : ‘
‘ | R

COMMIT FREQUENTLY

q $3,500. ““' PavmemTotal o T




CL AREA ISW}J I

Logged Total $3,4aa.|E|)|
T Tt o o carem o= === = Cellection Point LOg Remittance —~ — -~ o - "_""'“_-‘I
Remittance ID | 7529217  Type* IE! ,‘] Received Date * I?'_'ij?@ﬂ? } Status ]REGEWED "-
System Receipt | 6043901 PNR [ o i Check#* |63963 Amount * - 3,498-003 :
SSNIFEID | ‘ Name * [HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES j ‘
First | Middle porte [ osum|__ J
Address1 [3701 CENTRAL AVENUE : — ,’
Address2 | o ] !
City [ST. PETERSBURG ) ostl, zppama ] ] !
County | _ShortCommerts l?ﬁc o71638MW _'J |
" “Distribution Object TPAYMENT@®) ——— T T T o T Ty
PaymentID CLArea  CodefDescription Payment Amount Reference® Appl Fund*  Status '
{_ 845473 )swD___ | | 018003]|LCT-REIMB.LEGAL ] $750.00/{071638 |, ECOSYS [COMPLETE (<]
~84547a)lswp || 012008 [LCT-PENALTIES $2,748.00'[071639 ‘I [ecosvsicoMPLETE
Y . i o
e - - i - 2 -
N _ 4 l
'% ] I I N N
et e |
COMMIT FREQUENTLY | _ _$3498.00) paymentTotal |
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— Florida Department 0" = Chatle cris
Environmental Protection ff Kottkamp

, Lt. Governor ~
Southwest District Office ‘
13051 North Telecom Parkway

" Michael W. Sole
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

- Secretary

- CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED October 11,2007

7007 0710 0005 3635 7861

Mr..’_I‘im Hagan 4
HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33713 | CNEGEIYE

RE:  Consent Order, OGC Case No. 07-1639 0CT 1 9 2007 U]
HOWCO Environmental Services R
EPA ID# FLD 152 764 767 p
Pinellas County E By

Dear Mr. Hagan:

Enclosed is a copy of the executed Consent Order for the referenced case.

In order to close this case, you have agreed to pay in settlement the amount of $27,248.00, along with
$750.00 to reimburse the Department costs, for a total of $27,998.00. The payment shall be made in 8
quarterly installment payments. The first payment of $3,498.00 is due on November 1, 2007. The initial
payment shall be followed by seven equal quarterly payments of $3,500.00. Payments are due on the 1%
day of each new quarter. Final payment is due no later than August 1, 2009.

Your continued cooperation is appreciated. If you have any question please call me at (813) 632-7600,
extension 410.

Sincerely,

ames M. Dregne
Environmental Manager
Division of Waste Management

IMD/id

Enclosure

cc:  Lea Crandall OGC

Mike-Redig, HWR-Section———_
Jeff Pallas, US EPA Region IV
Compliance File

“More Protection, Less Process”
wwv.dep.state.fl.us



Florida Department o:

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

7007 0710 0005 3635 7861

October 11, 2007

. Mr. Tim Hagan

HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33713

RE: Consent Order, OGC Case No. 07-1639
HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID# FLD 152 764 767
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

Enclosed is a copy of the executed Consent Order for the referenced case.

In order to close this case, you have agreed to pay in settlement the amount of $27,248.00, along with
$750.00 to reimburse the Department costs, for a total of $27,998.00. The payment shall be made in 8
quarterly installment payments. The first payment of $3,498.00 is due on November 1, 2007. The initial
payment shall be followed by seven equal quarterly payments of $3,500.00. Payments are due on the 1%
day of each new quarter. Fmal payment is due no later than August 1, 2009. '

Your continued cooperation is-appreciated. If you have any question please call me at (813) 632-7600,
extension 410.

Sincerely,

ames M. Dregne
Environmental Manager
Division of Waste Management

IMD/jd

Enclosure

cc:  Lea Crandall OGC
Mike Redig, HWR Section
Jeff Pallas, US EPA Region IV
Compliance File

oo > “More Protection, Less Process”
www. dep.state.fl. us

Charlie Crist

Governor

Environmental Protection Jff Kottkamp
Lt. Governor

Southwest District Office .

13051 North Telecom Parkway : Michael W. Sole

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Secretary



f U.S. Postal Service

' CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

. (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

. For delivery information visit our website at www.usps.comg

OFFICIAL USE

Postage | $
Certified Fee
Postmark
Return Receipt Fee Here
(Efidorsement Required)
Restricted Delivery Fee / 0 /7, 0 7

(Endorsement Requilred)

Total Pos py_Tim Hagan
HOWCO Environmental Services
N 3701 CentralAve. ..
orroBex St. Petersburg, FL 33713

Sent To

7007 0710 0OOS5 3k35 78kl




VP

. | Charlie Crist
I ~ Florida Department o1 Governor
Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkamp
) Lt. Governor
Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway Michael W. Sole
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Secretary
CERTIFIED MAZPB7 0710 0005 3635 5348 September 13, 2007
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED E @ E U W E
Mr. Tim Hagan SEP 14 2007

Hagan Holding Company (dba HOWCO Environmental Services)
3701 Central Avenue _
St. Petersburg, Florida 33713 : De: 3y

lental

Re:  Proposed Settlement of HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID Number FLD 152 764 767 A
OGC File No.: 07-1639 0CT 05 20071

Dear Mr. Hagan _1 A
Southwest District
The purpose of this letter is to complete the resolution of the matter previously identified
by the Department in the Warning Letter dated July 21, 2006, a copy of which 1s attached. The
corrective actions required to bring your facility into compliance have been performed. The
-Department finds that you are in violation of the rules and statutes cited in the attached Warning
Letter. In order to resolve the matters identified in the attached Warning Letter, you are asseswd
civil penalties in the amount of $27,248.00, along with $750.00 to reimburse Department cos's,
for a total of $27,998.00. The civil penalty in this case includes four (4) violation of $2,000.00

or more.

The Department acknowledges that the payment of these civil penalties by you does not
constitute an admission of liability. This payment must be made payable to the Department of
Environmental Protection by cashier’s check or money order and shall include the OGC File
Number assigned above and the notation “Ecosystems Management and Restoration Trust
Fund.” Payment shall be sent to the Department of Environmental Protection, 13051 North
Telecom Parkway, Temple Terrace, FL, 33637-0926. The payment shall be made in eight
quarterly installment payments. The first quarterly payment of $3,498.00 shall be made within 2 i
days of your signing this letter. The initial payment will be followed by seven equal quarterly
payments of $3,500.00. The final payment is due no later than August I, 2009. Failure to timely
make any installment payment will allow the Department, at its discretion, to accelerate the
balance which will become immediately due.

Your signing this letter constitutes your acceptance of the Department’s offer to resolve
this matter on these terms. If you elect to sign this letter, please return it (including its
attachments) to the Department at the address indicated above. The Department will then
countersign the letter and file it with the Clerk of the Department. When the signed letter is filed
with the Clerk, the letter shall constitute final agency action of the Department, which shall be
enforceable pursuant to Sections 120.69 and 403.121, Florida Statutes.

“More Protection. Less Process”
www.dep.state.fl.us



. HOWCO Environmental Service.
EPA ID: FLD 152 764 767
OGC Case No.07-1639

If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at the District address by
October 5, 2007, the Department will assume that you are not interested in settling this matter on
the above described terms, and will proceed accordingly. None of your rights or substantial
interests are determined by this letter unless you sign it and it is filed with the Department Clerk.

Sincerely,

(Rehard 207 Gt

Richard W. Cantrell
Interim Director
Southwest District

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

I, Tim Hagan on behalf of HOWCO Environmental Services ,
HEREBY ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THE SETTLEMENT OFFER IDENTIFIED
ABOVE.

By: C—(jﬂ"”“ &\Kw’f“" \\Vf“’—*-
EI

Date: > ™'

I F R R RN EREERRRRRRRRRERRRRRERERRERRRRERRRRNRRRERAERERRERRERRRRRERERRERNERRERRRNRRERERRENNNNRDNIH

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

9 th
DONE AND ENTERED this day of . , 2007.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Rolod W Gartutt

Richard W. Eantrell

Interim Director
Southwest District

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

FILED, on this date, pursuant to§120.52, Florida Statutes,

With the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby
Acknowledged.

= !P/\_ﬁ oG 1ol
Clerk Date

Copies furnished to: Lea Crandell, Agency Clerk, Mail Station 35

39



'. HOWCO Environmental Service.
EPA ID: FLLD 152 764 767
OGC Case No0.07-1639

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Persons who are not parties to this Consent Order but whose substantial interests are
affected by this Consent Order have a right, pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida
Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing on it. The Petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the Department’s Office of General
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS-35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, within 21
days of receipt of this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time of filing to
the District Office named above at the address indicated. Failure to file a petition within the 21
days constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to an administrative hearing pursuant to
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes.

The petition shall contain the following information:
(a) The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner; the Department's Consent Order
identification number and the county in which the subject matter or activity is located; (b) A
statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the Consent Order; (c) A statement
of how each petitioner's substantial interests are affected by the Consent Order; (d) A statement
of the material facts disputed by petitioner, if any; (e) A statement of facts which petitioner .
contends warrant reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (f) A statement of which rules
or statutes petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (g) A
statement of the relief sought by petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wants the
Department to take with respect to the Consent Order.

If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate agency
action. Accordingly, the Department's final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this Notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any decision of the
Department with regard to the subject Consent Order have the right to petition to become a party
to the proceeding. The petition must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed
(received) within 21 days of receipt of this notice in the Office of General Counsel at the above
address of the Department. Failure to petition within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver
of any right such person has to request a hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida
Statutes, and to participate as a party to this proceeding. Any subsequent intervention will only
be at the approval of the presiding officer upon motion filed pursuant to Rule 28-106.205,
Florida Administrative Code.

Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not available in this proceeding.



y Department of |
Envwonmental Protection

Southwest District
Jeb Bush 13051 North Telecom Parkway Colleen M. Castille
Governor Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 Secretary

Telephone: 813-632-7600

July 21, 2006

CERTIFIED MAIL 7004 0750 0003 0516 4905

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Tim Hagan, President

Hagan Holding Company (dba HOWCO Environmental Serv1ces)
3701 Central Avenue ,

St. Petersburg, Florida' 33713

Re: HOWCO Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767
Warning Letter #293141
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may be
responsible, and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter. Hazardous waste program
field inspections conducted on November 7, 2005, January 5, 2006 and June 1, 2006, indicate
that violations of Florida Statutes and Rules may exist at the above referenced facility.

- Department of Environmental Protection personnel made observations described in the attached
inspection report. Section 10 of the report lists a summary of alleged violations of Department

Rules.

Sections 403.161 and 403.727, Florida Statutes (F.S.) provides that it is a violation to fail to
comply with rules adopted by the Department. The activities observed during the Department’s

~ field inspection and any other activities at your facility that may be contributing to violations of
Florida Statutes or Department Rules should cease.

You are requested to contact Al Gephart at (813)632-7600, extension 372, within fifteen (15)
days of receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a%eeting to discuss this matter. The
Department is interested in reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in determining

“whether any violations have occurred. You may bring anyone with you to the meeting that you
feel could help resolve this matter.

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



Hagan Holding Co. (dba }. {CO Env. Services) $ V ' Page 2
FLD 152 764 767 . T
Warning Letter #293141

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to
agency action in accordance with Section 120.57(5), E.S. If after further investigation the
Department’s preliminary findings are verified, this matter may be resolved through the entry of
a Consent Order which will include a compliance schedule, an appropriate penalty, and -
reimbursement of the Department’s costs and expenses. In accordance with the United States
Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) RCRA Civil Penalty Policy, the penalties which can
be assessed in hazardous waste cases are up to $27,500 per day per violation

. If this investigation confirms that your facility is significantly out of compliance, and the case is
not resolved through timely entry of a Consent Order, under the Department's agreement with the -
EPA, a formal referral for judicial action must be made to the Department's Office of General
Counsel. We look forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of
this matter. - '

Sincerely yours,

Southwest Disﬁict

JMF/afg
Attachment

cc: Charles Ryburn, Pinellas County DEM
Jeff Pallas, US EPA Region IV
Mike Redig, HWR Section
Compliance File



HOWCO Environmental Services )
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

Violator's Name: __.HOWCO Environmental Services

Identify Violator's Facility: _ 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL_33711

e’

- REVISED PENALTY CQMPUTATION' WORKSHEET

FLD 152 764 767

ComHaz Case #: _293141

Date: _February 1, 2007

~ Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

Violation

Manual Citation Penalty | Multi Other Tbtal
‘ Type Guide . Day | Adjustments X
1. | Failure to maintain 257 | 40CFR | $7,999-| --- --- $6,099
‘emergency equipment. | Maj/Mod 279.52(a)(3) $6,000 -

2. | Failure to amend the facility ,| ELRA 40 CFR | --- --- Combined
~ | Contingency Plan. .. - 279.52(b)(4)(v) With #1
ai ' : ' Above

3. | Failure to adequately train ELRA | 40CFR279.54 | $500 | --- --- $500
 personnel. - .| 40 CFR 112.7(f) | _
| 4. | Failure to seal or otherwise ELRA 62-710.401(6) | $500 --- --- $5oo _
: protect from the weather -
containers of used oil.
5. | Failure to properly label ELRA | 62-710.401(6) | $500 | --- $125 - $625
containers of used oil. ' : . _ '
| 6. | Failure to provide adequate ELRA - | 62-710.401(6) | $500 --- --- $500
secondary containment for oo
containers of used oil.

7. | Failure to store used oil ELRA 62- $500 | --- $500 $4-000-

filters in sealed containers. 710.850(5)(a) | . — -

8. | Failure to properly label 62- .

containers of used oil fiters. | T-DA " | 710.850(5)(a) | $500 . $500 $1,000
9. | Failure to provide an 62- Combined

impervious surface for ELRA | 710.850(5)(a) --- --- --- ‘With #15

storage of used oil filters. Below

10. | Failure to follow the required 29.1 Permit Cond. | $7,999- | --- --- $6:000
-1 sampling protocol for 11.8(a) - $6,000 $4,999

processed oil. | Maj/Min

11. | Failure to perform required 29.1 Permit Cond. --- --- --- Combined

analyses of processed oil. 11.8(c)(2) with #10
. above

12. | Accepting unpermitted ELRA Permit Cond. | $3,000 | --- --- $3,000

materials for processing or SW-2 IV.1(b) -

storage.




HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767 .

REVIS'_‘ED.PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

Violator's Name: .HOWCO;Environmentgl Services FL_D 152 764 767

~ ldentify Violator's Facility" 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburq FL 33711

Name of Department Staff ResponSIble for the Penalty Computatlons Jim Dreqne

ComHaz Case# 293141 ‘ Date: _February 1. 2007
~ Violation B ) Manual Citation. Penalty | Multi [ Other Total
Type -~ | Guide ‘ Day | Adjustment ,
4 : s
proceseing-cquipmentwithin | ~ - P30y . $0 -

14. | Falluretocamploranalyze | ELRA- | RormitCondh | $2:000- | --- | --- -$2;000
MWW. footis orttoria | “SET hSter | $0

15. | Failure to provide an _ ELRA | Permit Cond. $10,000- | o--- 42,500 $ﬁ2—see»
impervious surface for sw-2 |~ IV.6(b) ' $8,000 : ' & g oo
storing or processing oily ’ -
waste solids. _ _

16. | Failure to store processed ELRA | Permit Cond. : i -'-_- - --- | Combined |
solids'in a covered, lined roll- IV.6(b) : | With #15
off container. ' ' ' Above

17. | Failure to properly label . | ELRA | PermitCond. | $500 | --- $125 $625

- | containers of processed 1 IV7(d) . ' ~
solids. _

18. | Failure to maintain required ELRA | PermitCond. | $500 | --- --- $500

| records of waste streams. V.9 -

Departmental Costs: ) _ $750 |

TOTAL PENALTY: . 498496
' ~$33;498

#&7, ¢ 98

g A (,)r’i" et

< \

o/
/
72 7707



HOWCO Environmental Services J
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

. REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

Violator's Name: _.HOWCO Environmental Services FLD 152 764 767 . —

Identify Violator's Facility: __843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711 —

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Pehalty Computatione: Jim Dregne

. ComHaz Case #: 293141 o Date: _February 1, 2007

T
R S T T T L T e o o o T T S T S o o e T o o o e e T T e e e e L e e e e e S T T e e e L e L e T S S S S TS T ST s e

For citation (5) above [62-710.401 (6), FAG, failure to properly label containers of used oil] an additional
$125 was assessed because there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

For citation (7) above [62—71 0.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to seal or otherwise protect from the weather,
containers of U.O.F], ah additional $500 was added because there have been four previous vnolatlons

© [408.121(7)(c), F.S.).

For citation (8) above [62 -710. 850(5)( ), FAC, failure to properly label containers, “Used Oll Filters"lan
additional $500 was added because there were three previous violations [403 121(7)(c), F.S.].

For citation (15) above [fallure to comply with Specific Condltlon IV.6(b) in the facility’s operating permit,
failure to store processed solids in a lined, covered roll-off container] an addltlonal $2,500 was assessed

because there was one previous violation [403 121(7)(a), F.S.]. .

For citation (17) above [failure to comply with Specmc Condltlon V. 7(d) FAC in the facility’s operatmg
permit, failure to properly label containers of processed solids] an additional $125 was assessed because

there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

(-~  Deborah A. Getzoff / 4 Date
District Director

Southwest District
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HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT.

'INSPECTION TYPE: [XIRoutine [_|Complaint [_]Follow-Up [X|Permitting [ |Pre-Arranged

1.
FACILITY NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services DEP/EPA ID #: FLLD 152 764 767
STREET ADDRESS: 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL. 33711
MAILING ADDRESS: _ 3701 Central Avenue; St. Petersburg, FL. 33713
COUNTY:__ Pinellas PHONE: (727)327-8467 DATE: 11/07/05 TIME: 10:05 am
NOTIFIED AS: CINA | CURRENT STATUS:
D non-handler ' [:l non-handler
[] CESQG (<100 Kg per month) DX CESQG (<100 Kg per month)-
X SQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month) - [] sQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month)
] Loc (>1000 Kg per month) [] LQG (>1000 Kg per month)
] transporter X transporter registration
[] transfer facility _ [] transfer facility
[] interim status TSDF [] interim status TSDF
[] permitted TSDF " [] permitted TSDF
[]  unittypes: [] unit types:
[] exempt treatment facility _ [[] exempt treatment facility
DA used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter X used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter
IZ used oil filter: Processor, Transporter X used oil filter: Processor, Transporter
APPLICABLE REGULATIONS: '
X 40 CFR 2615 <] 40 CFR 262 [J40CFrR263 -  []40CFR 264
[ ]40 CFR 265 [ ]40 CFR 266 [X] 40 CFR 268 []40CFR 273
X1 40 CFR 279 X1 62-710, FAC X 62-730, FAC [X] 62-740, FAC
3. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL:
Tim Hagan, President
4. INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Al Gephart - FDEP : Danielle Nichols - FDEP ~  Bret Galbraith - FDEP
Kelly Honey - -FDEP Richard Dillen - HOWCO Juan Rullier, HOWCO
5. LATITUDE/LONGITUDE: 27°45°41.6”/ 82°41°32.5” 6. SIC CODE: 2999
7_. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: PRIVATE FEDERAL  STATE COUNTY  MUNICIPAL

PERMIT #: 92465-HO06-001 ISSUE DATE: 08/03/2000 EXP.DATE: 08/03/2005



. HOWCO Environmental Servi  § !
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767 '
Project ID #293141

9. PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

HOWCO Environmental Services is a used oil and material processing facility that stores, processes and
markets used oil and accepts oily waste solids which are processed and solidified prior to disposal at a
landfill. The processing of solid wastes is overseen by the Department’s Solid Waste Management
Program that also participated in this inspection.

Upon inspecting the used oil processing area it was observed that there were three open containers of
used oil in the area of tank #170. Failure to label containers of used oil and failure to seal containers of
used oil, or otherwise protect them from the weather, are violations of 62-710.401(6), FAC.

* Solid waste managed at the facility includes oily solid waste generated by HOWCO and its clients. The
solidified wastes are managed as non-hazardous material. On two inspection dates, November 7, 2005
and on January 5, 2006, the drum storage area on the south side of the property, west and east of the used
oil filter crusher, was inspected. On 11/7/05 it was observed that the surface of the secondary
containment area was no longer “impervious” as required. HOWCO had been advised in past
compliance inspections dated 8/13/01, 7/24/02 and 6/24/03 that this was an area of concern to the
Department and that HOWCO was to assess this area by power washing the surface, inspecting the
integrity of the concrete floor and seal coat and make repairs, as needed. On this inspection it was
observed that there were cracks throughout the entire containment area and the entire area was not ,
impervious to contaminants. This is a violation of 62-710.850(5)(a), FAC. During a follow-up site visit
on June 1; 2006, it was observed that the facility had cleaned and re-sealed the secondary containment
area. However, there were areas in which the sealant had been gouged off due to the movement of roll-
off boxes in and out of the area. The facility needs to address how they will ensure an impervious

surface.

At the time of the 11/7/05 inspection, there were five (5) roll-off boxes being stored in the Solids Storage
and Sludge Separation Areas. Two contained solid waste, one contained demolition and yard debris, one
contained used oil filters and the fifth was empty. It was observed that one roll-off box of processed
material had a puncture in one of its plastic “doors”. This is a violation of Specific Condition IV.6(b) in
the facility’s operating permit which requires that all processed solids shall be stored in covered, lined
roll-off containers or covered drums on impervious surfaces. Also observed was one covered roll-off box
containing processed waste which was labeled “EMPTY”. This is a violation of Specific Condition
IV.7(d) in the facility’s operating permit which states that such containers shall be labeled “Processed
Solid Waste”. During the inspection, facility personnel stated that one of the facility’s vacuum trucks
had been down for a month and no replacement equipment had been found as yet. ‘This is a violation of
Specific Condition IV.3(b) in the facility’s operating permit which requires in such event, the permittee
shall complete repairs or provide reserve equipment within one week of discovery of the equipment
failure.

The drum storage area also contained fifty seven (57) drums of oily waste and more than 100 drums of
used oil filters. Department staff inspected the shipment from GAF that included 57 drums (manifest
#0070133962) most of which were labeled “used oil” that were received on or around October 19, 2005
‘by the facility. Upon examination of the contents of these drums, it was observed that little of the
material was suitable/useable to recover used oil. A subsequent discussion with Mike Wolfe regarding
this shipment revealed that the facility was aware that very little of the material could be processed and
HOWCO would essentially just be taking the material to the landfill. The waste was not readily
identifiable, and a good portion appeared to be trash, contaminated with small amounts of oil. There was
:also a-roll-off of various construction and demolition debris that was not apparently contaminated by oil.

Page 2
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. HOWCO Environmental Servi. \} !

EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

Facility personnel explained to DEP staff that this roll-off came from a “sister” facility’s yard and was
going to Okeechobee Landfill and that the present facility was only being used as a transfer point. These
activities are in violation of Specific Condition IV.1(b) (the accepted materials lists) in the facility’s
operating permit.

Of over 100 drums of used oil filters, there were a large number of drums improperly labeled and one
roll-off box of used oil filters that was covered with a tarp made from a mesh material. On 1/5/06 it was
observed that there was one drum of used oil filters that had no lid, and there was no lid in the area. On a
site visit 6/1/06 four drums of used oil filters were not sealed or protected from the weather. Failure to
properly seal containers of used oil filters or otherwise protect them from the weather is a violation of
62-710.850(5)(a), FAC.

There was a container of used oil that was not sealed and not protected from the weather, and it was
observed that there were approximately thirty-three 55-gallon drums that were improperly labeled “water
& oil mixed.” Failure to properly label and seal containers of used oil or otherwise protect them from the
weather are violations of 62-710.401(6), FAC. :

In addition, on both site visits it was disturbing to the inspectors that the Plant Manager and facility

‘personnel could not tell the inspectors what the contents were of many drums and could not explain the

labeling on containers. This indicates a deficiency in the facility’s training program. The failure to
properly train facility personnel managing wastes is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54 [used oil processor/re-
refiners are subject to all applicable Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures (40 CFR part 112)].
40 CFR 112.7(f)(1) addresses personnel training. At a minimum, facility personnel are to be trained in
the operation and maintenance of equipment to prevent discharges; discharge procedure protocols;
applicable pollution control laws, rules, and regulations; general facility operations; and the contents of
the facility’s SPCC and Contingency Plans.

During the 1/5/06 site visit it was observed that personnel were processing solid waste in a roll-off box in
the solid waste processing area. Mulch was being added to oily solid waste for solidification prior to
disposal. Mulch is not one of the approved solidification agents. Because HOWCO did not provide
written notice of its use to the Department, it is a violation of Specific Condition IV.1(a)(12) in the
facility’s operating permit. The area around the roll-off box had pools of used oil, and the roll-off box
was laden with pools of used oil. During a site visit on 2/16/06 it was again observed that there was a
roll-off box in the solids processing area that had a pool of oil on top of the tarp. Under the tarp, the
contents were laden with a pool of used oil. These are violations of Specific Condition IV.10 in the

- facility’s operating permit. In processing oily waste, the correct procedure is for HOWCO to recover any

used oil in either the cone bottom tank (#110) or the inclined tank (#111) prior to processing the waste. It
appeared that this was not being done. Failure to perform a hazardous waste determination prior to land
disposal of this material is a violation of 40 CFR 262.11 [per 40 CFR 279.10(e)(3)(i)]. Also, the roll-off
box was not properly labeled, “Processed Solids”. On a site-visit 6/1/06 it was again observed that a roll-
off box was not properly labeled, “Processed Solids.” This is a violation of Specific Condltlon Iv.7(d)
in the facility’s operating permit.

* There were two 55-gallon drums of used oil behind the laboratory in secondary containment. However,

there was oil in the secondary containment, and the'éecondary containment does not appear to have the

~ capacity to contain at least 110% of the largest container.. This is a violation of 62-710.401(6), FAC.
The facility shall ensure that the containment system is emptied to accommodate any future spills or

leaks and that there is the appropriate containment capacity.

Page 3
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Project ID #293141

The fire and emergency equipment are inspected monthly and are tested annually. Fire extinguishers
were serviced in August and October 2005, except for the maintenance shop fire extinguisher that was
last serviced in November 2004. The facility is to ensure that all fire extinguishers are serviced annually.

DEP staff also observed that not all outgoing material to be disposed was sampled and analyzed on an

~ annual basis. This is a violation of Specific Condition I'V.5(c) in the facility’s operating permit, which
requires such sampling and analysis be done on an annual basis or more frequently if required. Records
of waste streams at the facility were found to be inadequate. This is a violation of Specific Condition
IV.9 in the facility’s operating permit. It was observed that there was not a signed waste profile form for
each waste stream received, and that some manifests did not have a date on which the manifest was
signed and/or did not have the signatory’s name printed on the manifest. On some occasions, it was
found that the waste stream was not adequately identified (i.e.“Sludge”) with any description of where or
from what materials/process the waste was generated.

On January 5, 2006, the facility was re-visited to review operating records. Upon reviewing the sampling
protocol for determining whether off-site shipments of oil were “on-spec”, it was determined that from
* January to December 2005 the facility had not been following the random sampling procedure as
specified in its operating permit. This is a violation of Specific Condition IL.8(a) in the facility’s
- operating permit. In addition, the facility did not sample one tank (or batch) every two weeks as
required. Of a possible 26 sampling events HOWCO sampled only 24 times in 2005. This is a violation
of Specific Condition IL.8(c)(2) in the facility’s operating permit. It was also observed that Batch #2586
was sampled on 12/28/05 and loads were shipped off-site on 12/29/05 which was before the results for
the previous batch (Batch #2585 sampled on 12/27/05) were received. The purpose of the sampling
program is to determine compliance with the “on-spec” criteria for processed oil. It is not appropriate to
- ship processed oil prior to the specification analyses being received.

The monthly inspection logs were reviewed and found to be complete. However, it was noted that on the
January 2005 inspection log the loud speaker for communications was not functional and corrective
action was required. This same notation was noted on the February, March, April and May 2005
inspection logs. On the June 2005 inspection log it was noted that the communications system was okay,
but on the July 2005 inspection log it was again noted as not being functional. On the August 2005
inspection log it was noted that the facility started using a megaphone for communications. Failure to
provide or maintain emergency equipment such as the communications and alarm systems is a violation
of 40 CFR 279.52(a)(3). Failure to amend the facility Contingency Plan to denote a change in
emergency procedures is a violation of 40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v). Failure to train personnel of the
availability and use of the communication system is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54 [reference to 40 CFR
112.7(f)). The one megaphone or bull horn is kept in the Plant Manager’s office. The facility shall
either get the loud speaker system repaired or find other devices of communication and provide multiple

-units for facility personnel to use. The facility shall also train facility personnel on the usage of the

" communication device(s).

HOWCO was delinquent in submitting its Used Oil Processing Permit Renewal Application. The
application was due on June 4, 2005, sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date of the existing permit,
This is a violation of 62-710.800(4), FAC. The District received a copy of the permit renewal
application on July 26, 2005. '

HOWCO was also delinquent in submitting its Solid Waste Processing Permit Renewal Application.
Rule 62-4.090(1), FAC, requires that sixty days prior to permit expiration the permittee shall apply for a

renewal of the permit. The permit renewal application was submitted (Aug. 29, 2005) and was not made

Page 4
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EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

complete prior to the expiration of the permit. The application was not timely, and the permit expired,
yet the facility has continued to operate without authorization (a permit). This is in violation of Rules
62-701.300(1)(a), FAC, and 62-701.320(10)(a), FAC, which state that no person shall store, process, or
dispose of solid waste except at a permitted solid waste facility or a facility exempt from permitting
under certain circumstances, and if a renewal application is submitted prior to sixty days before
expiration of the existing permit, it will be considered timely and sufficient. If the renewal application is
submitted at a later date, it will not be considered timely and sufficient, unless is it submitted and made
complete prior to the expiration of the existing permit. During the November 7, 2005, compliance
inspection, facility personnel were advised that they were operatmg without a solid waste permit. This is
a violation of 62-701.320(1), FAC.

10. SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS:

LO-CER=265] 1 0 make a hazardous waste dete ior
to treating use
un-proc.

40 CFR 279.52(a)(3) ' Failure to maintain a functioning communications or
alarm system.

40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v) Failure to amend the facility’s Contingency Plan

' (after a change in emergency communications

procedure.)

40 CFR 279.54 : Failure to adequately train personnel.

62-710.401(6), FAC C _Failure to seal or otherwise protect from the weather
containers of used oil. :
(Repeat Violation).

Failure to properly label containers of used oil.
(Repeat Violation).

Failure to provide adequate secondary containment
capacity for containers of used oil.

“B0-506¢HTFC o submit a used oil cility renewal
permlt applicafiore artment at least 60 days
e expiration date of the existin it.
62-710.850(5)(a), FAC Failure to seal, or otherwise protect frofn the,Weather,

containers of used oil filters.. (Repeat Violation).

Page 5
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EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

Project ID #293141
Failure to properly label containers, “Used Oil Filters.”
(Repeat Violation).

Failure to provide an impervious surface for the storage
~ of containers of used oil filters. (Corrected)

Specific Condition I1.8(a) Failure to follow sampling protocol for processed oil.

: (Corrected)

Specific Condition II.8(c)(2) , Failure to sample and analyze processed oil at the

required frequency. :
wspacific.Candition N Leased 2) Faﬂmﬁmﬂhme&mmmﬁm
prcccssmg‘so‘hds

Specific Condition IV.1(b) Failure to perform acceptance screening on materials
prior to processing or storage.

Specific Condition IV.3(b) ' Failure to repair or replace inoperable processing
equipment within one week of discovery.

Specific Condition IV.5(c) Failure to, at least annually, sample, analyze and
characterize materials to meet intended disposal
facilities’ acceptance criteria.

Specific Condition IV.6(b) Failure to provide an impervious surface for storing or
processing oily waste solids. (Corrected)

Failure to store solids in a covered, lined roll-off
container.

Specific Condition IV.7(d) " Failure to properly label containers of processed solids R
with the words, “Processed Solids.”.

Specific Condition IV.9 Failure to maintain required records of waste streams

(signed waste profile of material received, dated signed
manifests and proper description of waste.)

Spemﬁe—@eadmrﬁ"lo - Fai in, cle Y manage
- e f oily watte.

11. RECOMMENDED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:

40 CER36241 -




HOWCO Environmental Servii
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

40 CFR 279.52(2)(3)
40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v)
40 CFR 279.54
0(1)(a
c),

62-710.401(6), FAC

62705003 FAC

62—710.850(5)(a), FAC

Specific Condition IL8(c)(2)

Specific Condition IV.1(b)

)

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that communications or alarm systems are
functional.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
amend the facility’s Contingency Plan to reflect changes
in the facility’s operations and procedures.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure personnel are adequately trained.

" e 1mmed1ately and henceforth, ¢ ,
ensure that 1 rmttals regarding all of its

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that used oil containers are sealed-or protected
from the weather, are properly labeled and there is
adequate capacity in the secondary containment to.
contain 110% of the largest container within
containment.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that used oil filters are stored in containers that
are sealed or otherwise protected from the weather,
properly labeled and stored on an impervious surface.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that it performs the required analyses of
processed oil as specified in the facility’s operating
permit.

ensure that TTTrse
processmg oil

Effective 1mmed1ately and henceforth, the fac111ty shall
limit the acceptance of solid waste to those materials
specified and defined in the facility’s operating permit.

Page 7
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Specific Condition IV.3(b)

Specific Condition IV.5(c)

Specific Condition IV.6(b)
Specific Condition IV.7(d)

Specific Condition IV.9

Speeific-Comiition TV 10

)

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
repair or replace operating equipment within one week
after discovery. '

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure, at least annually, to sample, analyze and
characterize materials to meet intended disposal

facilities’ acceptance criteria.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that processed solids are stored in a lined and

.. covered roll-off container.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that containers of processed solids are properly
labeled, “Processed Solids.”

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
maintain complete and accurate records of waste
profiles, manifests and proper descriptions of materials
received. ‘

ive immediately and henceforth, t Hity-shadl
ensure that perso clean up and properly
eased oil and oily waste.

Report Prepared By:

Al Gephart  Engineering Specialist IV

Report Reviewed By:

Danielle Nichols

Report Reviewed By:

Environmental Specialist I

Kelly Honey

Report Approved By:

Environmental Specialist II

Elizabeth Knauss

Date

Environmental Manager
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— Flerida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT ENFORCEMENT COVER MEMO

TO: &Richard W. Cantrell, Interim Director

THROUGH: ~ William Kutash, Waste Program Administrator
FROM: @Jamee Dregne, Hazardous Waste Program Manager iols
DATE: October 5, 2007

FILE NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services COUNTY: Pinellas
PROGRAM: Hazardous Waste PROJECT # 293141

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: Executed Short Form Consent Order

REGUESTED ACTION: Signature

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS: This project is a joint inspection by Hazardous and
Solid Waste Sections. During compliance inspections on 11/7/05, 1/5/06 and 6/1/06 it
was observed that the facility had eighteen (18) violations of used oil, used oil filter and
solid waste rules.

STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: All violations have been corrected.

PENALTY ASSESSMENT: The District is assessing RCRA and ELRA penalties of
$27,248 for various violations of used oil management and solid waste rules.
Departmental costs are $750.

PENALTY: Amount: $27.248
Costs & Expenses: $750

Total: $27.998
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s - Charlie Crist

Florida Department o Lo st

Environmental Protection effKottkanp

Lt. Governor

Southwest District Office
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CERTIFIED MAZQO7 0710 0005 3635 5348 September 13, 2007

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Tim Hagan

Hagan Holding Company (dba HOWCO Environmental Serv1ces)
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, Florida 33713

Re:  Proposed Settlement of HOWCO Env1ronmental Services
EPA ID Number FLD 152 764 767
OGC File No.: 07-1639

Dear Mr. Hagan

The purpose of this letter is to complete the resolution of the matter previously identified
by the Department in the Warning Letter dated July 21, 2006, a copy of which is attached. The
corrective actions required to bring your facility into compliance have been performed. The
Department finds that you are in violation of the rules and statutes cited in the attached Warning
Letter. In order to resolve the matters identified in the attached Warning Letter, you are assessed
civil penalties in the amount of $27,248.00, along with $750.00 to reimburse Department costs,
for a total of $27,998.00. The civil penalty in this case includes four (4) violation of $2,000.00
or more.

The Department acknowledges that the payment of these civil penalties by you does not
constitute an admission of liability. This payment must be made payable to the Department of
Environmental Protection by cashier’s check or money order and shall include the OGC File
Number assigned above and the notation “Ecosystems Management and Restoration Trust

~ Fund.” Payment shall be sent to the Department of Environmental Protection, 13051 North
Telecom Parkway, Temple Terrace, FL, 33637-0926. The payment shall be made in eight :
quarterly installment payments. The first quarterly payment of $3,498.00 shall be made within 21
days of your signing this letter. The initial payment will be followed by seven equal quarterly

: payments of $3,500.00. The final payment is due no later than August 1, 2009. Failure to timely

t make any installment payment will allow the Department, at its discretion, to accelerate the

balance which will become immediately due.

Your signing this letter constitutes your acceptance of the Department’s offer to resolve
this matter on these terms. If you elect to sign this letter, please return it (including its
attachments) to the Department at the address indicated above. The Department will then
countersign the letter and file it with the Clerk of the Department. When the signed letter is filed
with the Clerk, the letter shall constitute final agency action of the Department, which shall be

- enforceable pursuant to Sections 120.69 and 403.121, Florida Statutes.

“More Protection, Less Process”
www.dep.state.fl.us



HOWCO Environmental Service
EPA ID: FLD 152 764 767
OGC Case No.07-1639

If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at the District address by
October 5, 2007, the Department will assume that you are not interested in settling this matter on
the above described terms, and will proceed accordingly. None of your rights or substantial
interests are determined by this letter unless you sign it and it is filed with the Department Clerk.

Sincerely,

Richard W. Cantrell

Interim Director
- Southwest District

- FOR THE RESPONDENT:

I, Tim Hagan . on behalf of HOWCO Environmental Services ,
HEREBY ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THE SETTLEMEN T OFFER IDENTIFIED
ABOVE.

By:
Date:

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

DONE AND ENTERED this day of | ,2007.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Richard W. Cantrell
Interim Director
Southwest District

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

FILED, on this date, pursuant to§120.52, Florida Statutes,

With the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby
Acknowledged. :

Clerk Date

Copies furnished to: Lea Crandell, Agency Clerk, Mail Station 35



HOWCO Environmental Service
EPA ID: FLD 152 764 767
OGC Case No.07-1639

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Persons who are not parties to this Consent Order but whose substantial interests are
affected by this Consent Order have a right, pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida
Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing on it. The Petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the Department's Office of General
- Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS-35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, within 21
days of receipt of this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time of filing to
the District Office named above at the address indicated. Failure to file a petition within the 21
days constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to an administrative hearing pursuant to
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes.

The petition shall contain the following information:
(a) The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner; the Department's Consent Order
identification number and the county in which the subject matter or activity is located; (b) A
statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the Consent Order; (c) A statement
of how each petitioner's substantial interests are affected by the Consent Order; (d) A statement
of the material facts disputed by petitioner, if any; (e) A statement of facts which petitioner
contends warrant reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (f) A statement of which rules
or statutes petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (g) A
statement of the relief sought by petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wants the
Department to take with respect to the Consent Order.

If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate agency
action. Accordingly, the Department's final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this Notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any decision of the
Department with regard to the subject Consent Order have the right to petition to become a party
to the proceeding. The petition must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed
(received) within 21 days of receipt of this notice in the Office of General Counsel at the above
address of the Department. Failure to petition within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver
of any right such person has to request a hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida
Statutes, and to participate as a party to this proceeding. Any subsequent intervention will only
be at the approval of the presiding officer upon motion filed pursuant to Rule 28-106.205,
Florida Administrative Code.

Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not available in this proéeeding.



_ Department of
Environmental Protectlon

Southwest District _ :
Jeb Bush 13051 North Telecom Parkway Colleen M. Castille
Governor . Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 Secretary

Telephone: 813-632-7600

July 21, 2006

CERTIFIED MATL 7004 0750 0003 0516 4905
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED g

Mr. Tim Hagan, President

Hagan Holding Company (dba HOWCO Environmental Serv1ces)
3701 Central Avenue .

St. Petersburg, Florida 33713 .

Re: HOWCO Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767
Warning Letter #293141
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

“The purpose of this letter is to adv1se you of possible violations of law for which you may be
responsible, and to seek your cooperation in reselving the matter. Hazardous waste program
field inspections conducted on November 7, 2005, January 5, 2006 and June 1, 2006, indicate
that violations of Florida Statutes and Rules may exist at the above referenced facility.

. Department of Environmental Protection personnel made observations described in the attached
inspection report. Section 10 of the report lists a summary of alleged v1olat10ns of Department

Rules.

Sections 403.161 and 403.727, Florida Statutes (F.S.) provides that it is a violation to fail to
- comply with rulés adopted by the Department. The activities observed during the Department’s
- field inspection and any other activities at your facility that may be contributing to violations of
Florida Statutes or Department Rules should cease.

You are requested to contact Al Gephart at (813)632-7600, extension 372, within fifteen (15)
days of receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a%meeting to discuss this matter. The
Department is interested in reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in determining

- whether any violations have occurred. You may bring anyone with you to the meeting that you
feel could help resolve this matter.

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



Hagan Holding Co. (dbaF 2O Env. Services) ' ' Page2
FLD 152 764 767 .
Warning Letter #293141

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to
agency action in accordance with Section 120.57(5), F.S. If after further investigation the
Department’s preliminary findings are verified, this matter may be resolved through the entry of
a Consent Order which will include a compliance schedule, an appropriate penalty, and -
reimbursement of the Department’s costs and expenses. In accordance with the United States
Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) RCRA Civil Penalty Policy, the penalties which can
be assessed in hazardous waste cases are up to $27,500 per day per violation

- If this investigation confirms that your facility is significantly out of compliance, and the case is
not resolved through timely entry of a Consent Order, under the Department's agreement with the
EPA, a formal referral for judicial action must be made to the Department's Office of General
Counsel. We look forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of
this matter. - R -

Sincerely YOurs,

Southwest Disfn'ct
JMF/afg
Attachment

cc: Charles Rybum, Pinellas County DEM
Jeff Pallas, US EPA Region IV
Mike Redig, HWR Section
Compliance File '



HOWCO Environmental Services ) : A %
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767 '

~ REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Violator's Name: _.HOWCO Environmental Services FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: _ 843 43" Street South: St. Petersburg, FL_33711

- Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

‘ComHaz Case #: _293141 Date: _February 1, 2007

Violation .

Penalty

Multi

Manual Citation Other Total
Type Guide Day | Adjustments 5
1. | Failure to maintain 257 | 40CFR | $7,999-| --- |  --- | $6,999
‘emergency equipment. | Maj/Mod 279.52(a)(3) - | $6,000- ’
2. | Failure to amend the facmty ELRA | 40CFR | - --- | Combined
' Contlngency Plan. ' . 279.52(b)(4)(v) With #1
_ A : Above
3. | Failure to adequat_ely train 'ELRA | 40CFR279.54 | $500 | --- . $500
personnel. _ l4oCFR1t127()| |
| 4. | Failure to seal or otherwise | ELRA | 62-710.401(6) | $500 | --- ‘- $500 .
- | protect from the weather - ' : '
cornitainers of used oil.
5. | Failure to properly label ELRA | 62-710.401(6) | $500 | --- $125 - $625
containers of used oil. - 1 , ‘ '
| 6. | Failure to provide adequate | ELRA‘ | 62-710.401(6) | $500 | --- --- $500
secondary containment for .
containers of used oil.
7. | Failure to store used oil ELRA 62- $500 | --- $500 $+-060-
filters in sealed containers. ' - | 710.850(5)(a) i — -
8. | Failure to properly label 62- . '
containers of used oil filters, | E-RA 710-850(5)(?_) _ %500 | --- _ $500 $1,000
9. | Failure to provide an 62- Combined
impervious surface for ELRA | 710.850(5)(a) --- “-- --- ‘With #15
storage of used oil filters. Below
10. | Failure to follow the required | 29.1 Permit Cond. | $7,999- | --- “-- $6.000
- | sampling protocol for ‘ . 11.8(a) - $6,000 $4,999
processed oil. »IM“"’- ’.Mc, d
_ aj/Min
11. | Failure to perform required 29.1 Permit Cond. - --- --- | Combined
analyses of processed oil. [1.8(c)(2) with #10 -
: above
12. | Accepting unpermitted ELRA Permit Cond. | $3,000 | --- --- $3,000
materials for. processmg or SW-2 V.1(b) -
storage '




HOwCO Environmenté.l Ser\}ices
EPA ID #FLD 152764 767 ..

REVIS:'ED'PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

Violator's Nameﬁ_ .HOWCO Environmental Services __ FLD 152 764 767

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

 Identify Violator's Facility: _843 43" Street South; St. Petersbura, FL 33711

ComHaz Case #: 293141

Date: February 1, 2007

Multi

Violation | Manual | Gitation. | Penalty ~Other
o Type -~ = | ‘Guide ' Day ' | Adjustment
ohe-weelk-ofdiceovers. - | Sie'_' ; : '
14‘ E .I | EERA .lG I W - e $E’ .
. . L . - . . - ‘ . .
ang alIlla.laesellliia|_|I_|a‘_ten'a'le_te, -Gor4 I'v Ste) ‘ - $0
15. | Failure to provide an | ELRA | Permit Cond. $10_,000- 1 --- $2;500' $+2-,-see-
impetrvious surface for sw2 |- IV.6(b) . $8.000 |4 ERERS
storing or processing oily - ’
waste solids. e _
16. | Failure to store pro¢ésséd' ELRA | Permit Cond. --- --- Combined |
- | solids‘in a covered, lined roll- IV.6(b) With #15
_| off container. - ' - Above
17. | Failure to properly label ELRA | PermitCond. | $500 - $125 $625
containers of processed VT ‘ '
solids. . ' , .
18. | Failure to maintain required | ELRA | PermitCond. | $500 - --- $500
.| records of waste streams. ‘ V.9 _
Departmental Costs: | _$750 |
TOTAL PENALTY: 38498
37,998
J aares M. (DT
/A )T

7:/,.«//::; .



HOWCO Environmental Services o o
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767 '

_REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUEb)

Violator's Name: __.HOWCO Environmental Services FLD 152 764 767 ' —
Identify Violator's Facility: _843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711 -

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne . —

- ComHaz Case #: _293141‘ o Date: _February 1, 2007

R S N N N e e e e T o o e N R R R R R N N s R S R SRS S S S S S mm e

For citation (5) above [62-710.401(6), FAC, failure to properly label containers of used oil] an additional
$125 was assessed because there was one previous V|olat|on [403. 121 (7)(a), F.S.].

For-citation (7) above [62-71 0.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to seal or othenmse protect frorn the weather
containers of U.O.F], an additional $500 was added because there have been four previous vnolat|ons

| [403.121(7)(c), F.S.].

For citation (8) above [62-710 850(5)(a) FAC, failure to properly label containers, “Used Oll Filters"|an
additional $500 was added because there were three previous violations [403 121(7)(c), F.S.].

For citation (15) above [fallure to comply with Specmc Condltlon IV.6(b) in the facility’s operating pemit,
failure to store processed solids in a lined, covered roll-off container] an addltlonal $2,500 was assessed

because there was one previous violation® [403 121 (7)(a) F.SJ].

For citation (17). above [failure to comply with Specmc Condltlon V. 7(d) FAC in the facility’s operatmg
permit, failure to. properly label containers of processed solids] an additional $125 was assessed because

there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

Deborah A. Date

District Director
Southwest District
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HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORTi

'INSPECTION TYPE: [X[Routine [ ]Complaint [ JFollow-Up [X|Permitting [ JPre-Arranged

1.
FACILITY NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services DEP/EPA ID #: FLD 152 764 767
STREET ADDRESS: 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL. 33711
MAILING ADDRESS: __ 3701 Central Avenue; St. Petersburg, FL 33713
COUNTY:__ Pinellas PHONE: (727) 327-8467  DATE: 11/07/05 . TIME: 10:05am
NOTIFIED AS: Onva - CURRENT STATUS:
D non-handler o D non-handler
[:] CESQG (<100 Kg per month) IZI CESQG (<100 Kg per month)
XI SQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month) - [] SQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month)
O LQG (>1000 Kg per month) ] LQG (>1000 Kg per month)
[] transporter X' transporter registration
[] transfer facility _ [:] ‘transfer facility
[] interim status TSDF [] interim status TSDF
[[] permitted TSDF [[] permitted TSDF
0 unit types: []  unit types:
] exempt treatment facility ‘ [] exempt treatment facility
used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter X used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter
: @ used oil filter: Processor, Transporter X used oil filter: Processor, Transporter
APPLICABLE REGULATIONS: '
X140 CFR 261.5 40 CFR262 []40CFR263 - []40CFR 264
[C] 40 CFR 265 []40 CER 266 X] 40 CFR 268 [C]40 CFR 273
[X] 40 CFR 279 - [XI62-710, FAC X 62-730, FAC [X] 62-740, FAC
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL:
Tim Hagan, President
4. INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Al Gephaft - FDEP » Danielle Nichols ~-FDEP  Bret Galbraith - FDEP
Kelly Honey - -FDEP : Richard Dillen - HOWCO Juan Rullier, HOWCO
5. LATITUDE/LONGITUDE: 27°45°41.6”/ 82°41°32.5” 6. SIC CODE: 2999 _
7. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: PRIVATE FEDERAL  STATE COUNTY MUNICIPAL

PERMIT #: 92465-HO06-001 ISSUE DATE: 08/03/2000 EXP.DATE: 08/03/2005



HOWCO Environmental Servi
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

9. PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

HOWCO Environmental Services is a used oil and material processing facility that stores, processes and
markets used oil and accepts oily waste solids which are processed and solidified prior to disposal at a
landfill. The processing of solid wastes is overseen by the Department’s Solid Waste Management
Program that also participated in this inspection.

Upon inspecting the used oil processing area it was observed that there were three open containers of
used oil in the area of tank #170. Failure to label containers of used oil and failure to seal containers of
used oil, or otherwise protect them from the weather, are violations of 62-710.401(6), FAC.

* Solid waste managed at the facility includes oily solid waste generated by HOWCO and its clients. The
solidified wastes are managed as non-hazardous material. On two inspection dates, November 7, 2005
and on January 5, 2006, the drum storage area on the south side of the property, west and east of the used
oil filter crusher, was inspected. On 11/7/05 it was observed that the surface of the secondary
containment area was no longer “impervious” as required. HOWCO had been advised in past
compliance inspections dated 8/13/01, 7/24/02 and 6/24/03 that this was an area of concern to the
Department and that HOWCO was to assess this area by power washing the surface, inspecting the
integrity of the concrete floor and seal coat and make repairs, as needed. On this inspection it was
observed that there were cracks throughout the entire containment area and the entire area was not _
impervious to contaminants. This is a violation of 62-710.850(5)(a), FAC. During a follow-up site visit
on June 1, 2006, it was observed that the facility had cleaned and re-sealed the secondary containment
area. However, there were areas in which the sealant had been gouged off due to the movement of roll-
off boxes in and out of the area. The facility needs to address how they will ensure an impervious

surface.

At the time of the 11/7/05 inspection, there were five (5) roll-off boxes being stored in the Solids Storage
and Sludge Separation Areas. Two contained solid waste, one contained demolition and yard debris, one
contained used oil filters and the fifth was empty. It was observed that one roll-off box of processed
material had a puncture in one of its plastic “doors”. This is a violation of Specific Condition IV.6(b) in
the facility’s operating permit which requires that all processed solids shall be stored in covered, lined
roll-off containers or covered drums on impervious surfaces. Also observed was one covered roll-off box
containing processed waste which was labeled “EMPTY”. This is a violation of Specific Condition
IV.7(d) in the facility’s operating permit which states that such containers shall be labeled “Processed
Solid Waste”. During the inspection, facility personnel stated that one of the facility’s vacuum trucks
had been down for a month and no replacement equipment had been found as yet. This is a violation of
Specific Condition IV.3(b) in the facility’s operating permit which requires in such event, the permittee
shall complete repairs or provide reserve equipment within one week of discovery of the equipment
failure. '

The drum storage area also contained fifty seven (57) drums of oily waste and more.than 100 drums of
used oil filters. Department staff inspected the shipment from GAF that included 57 drums (manifest -
#0070133962) most of which were labeled “used oil” that were received on or around October 19, 2005
‘by the facility. Upon examination of the contents of these drums, it was observed that little of the
material was suitable/useable to recover used oil. A subsequent discussion with Mike Wolfe regarding
this shipment revealed that the facility was aware that very little of the material could be processed and
HOWCO would essentially just be taking the material to the landfill. The waste was not readily
identifiable, and a good portion appeared to be trash, contaminated with small amounts of oil. There was
also aroll-off of various construction and demolition debris that was not apparently contaminated by oil.

Page 2



HOWCO Environmental Servic |
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

Facility personnel explained to DEP staff that this roll-off came from a “sister” facility’s yard and was
going to Okeechobee Landfill and that the present facility was only being used as a transfer point. These
activities are in violation of Specific Condition IV.1(b) (the accepted materials lists) in the facility’s
operating permit.

Of over 100 drums of used oil filters, there were a large number of drums improperly labeled and one
roll-off box of used oil filters that was covered with a tarp made from a mesh material. On 1/5/06 it was
observed that there was one drum of used oil filters that had no lid, and there was no lid in the area. Ona
site visit 6/1/06 four drums of used oil filters were not sealed or protected from the weather. Failure to

~ properly seal containers of used oil filters or otherwise protect them from the weather is a violation of
62-710.850(5)(a), FAC.

There was a container of used oil that was not sealed and not protected from the weather, and it was
observed that there were approximately thirty-three 55-gallon drums that were improperly labeled “water
& oil mixed.” Failure to properly label and seal containers of used oil or otherwise protect them from the
weather are v1olat10ns of 62-7 10 401(6), FAC. :

In addition, on both site visits it was disturbing to the inspectors that the Plant Ma.nager and facility
“personnel could not tell the inspectors what the contents were of many drums and could not explain the
labeling on containers. This indicates a deficiency in the facility’s training program. The failure to
properly train facility personnel managing wastes is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54 [used oil processor/re-
refiners are subject to all applicable Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures (40 CFR part 112)].
40 CFR 112.7(f)(1) addresses personnel training. At a minimum, facility personnel are to be trained in
the operation and maintenance of equipment to prevent discharges; discharge procedure protocols;
applicable pollution control laws, rules, and regulations; general facility operations; and the contents of
the facility’s SPCC and Contingency Plans.

During the 1/5/06 site visit it was observed that personnel were processing solid waste in a roll-off box in
the solid waste processing area. Mulch was being added to oily solid waste for solidification prior to
disposal. Mulch is not one of the approved solidification agents. Because HOWCO did not provide
written notice of its use to the Department, it is a violation of Specific Condition IV.1(a)(12) in the
facility’s operating permit. The area around the roll-off box had pools of used oil, and the roll-off box
was laden with pools of used oil. During a site visit on 2/16/06 it was again observed that there was a
roll-off box in the solids processing area that had a pool of oil on top of the tarp. Under the tarp, the
contents were laden with a pool of used oil. These are violations of Specific Condition IV.10 in the

- facility’s operating permit. In processing oily waste, the correct procedure is for HOWCO to recover any
used oil in either the cone bottom tank (#110) or the inclined tank (#111) prior to processing the waste. It
appeared that this was not being done. Failure to perform a hazardous waste determination prior to land
disposal of this material is a violation of 40 CFR 262.11 [per 40 CFR 279.10(e)(3)(i)]. Also, the roll-off
box was not properly labeled, “Processed Solids”. On a site-visit 6/1/06 it was again observed that a roll-
off box was not properly labeled, “Processed Solids.” This is a violation of Specific Condltlon IV.7(d)
in the facility’s operating permit.

There were two 55-gallon drums of used oil behind the laboratory in secondary containment. However,
there was oil in the secondary containment, and the secondary containment does not appear to have the
~capacity to contain at least 110% of the largest container.. This is a violation of 62-710.401(6), FAC.

' The facility shall ensure that the containment system is emptied to accommodate any future spills or
leaks and that there is the appropriate containment capacity.

Page 3



- HOWCO Environmental Servi
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

The fire and emergency equipment are inspected monthly and are tested annually. Fire extinguishers
were serviced in August and October 2005, except for the maintenance shop fire extinguisher that was
last serviced in November 2004. The facility is to ensure that all fire extinguishers are serviced annually.

DEP staff also observed that not all outgoing material to be disposed was sampled and analyzed on an

~ annual basis. This is a violation of Specific Condition I'V.5(c) in the facility’s operating permit, which
requires such sampling and analysis be done on an annual basis or more frequently if required. Records
of waste streams at the facility were found to be inadequate. This is a violation of Specific Condition
IV.9 in the facility’s operating permit. It was observed that-there was not a signed waste profile form for
each waste stream received, and that some manifests did not have a date on which the manifest was
signed and/or did not have the signatory’s name printed on the manifest. On some occasions, it was
found that the waste stream was not adequately identified (i.e.“Sludge”) with any description of where or
from what materials/process the waste was generated. '

On January 5, 2006, the facility was re-visited to review operating records. Upon reviewing the sampling
protocol for determining whether off-site shipments of oil were “on-spec”, it was determined that from

" January to December 2005 the facility had not been following the random sampling procedure as

~ specified in its operating permit. This is a violation of Specific Condition II.8(a) in the facility’s

- operating permit. In addition, the facility did not sample one tank (or batch) every two weeks as
required. Of a possible 26 sampling events HOWCO sampled only 24 times in 2005. This is a violation
of Specific Condition I1.8(c)(2) in the facility’s operating permit. It was also observed that Batch #2586
was sampled on. 12/28/05 and loads were shipped off-site on 12/29/05 which was before the results for
the previous batch (Batch #2585 sampled on 12/27/05) were received. The purpose of the sampling
program is to determine compliance with the “on-spec” criteria for processed oil. It is not appropriate to

~ ship processed oil prior to the specification analyses being received.

The monthly inspection logs were reviewed and found to be complete. However, it was noted that on the
January 2005 inspection log the loud speaker for communications was not functional and corrective
action was required. This same notation was noted on the February, March, April and May 2005
.inspection logs. On the June 2005 inspection log it was noted that the communications system was okay,
but on the July 2005 inspection log it was again noted as not being functional. On the August 2005
inspection log it was noted that the facility started using a megaphone for communications. Failure to
provide or maintain emergency equipment such as the communications and alarm systems is a violation
of 40 CFR 279.52(a)(3). Failure to amend the facility Contingency Plan to denote a change in
emergency procedures is a violation of 40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v). Failure to train personnel of the
availability and use of the communication system is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54 [reference to 40 CFR
- 112.7(f)]. The one megaphone or bull horn is kept in the Plant Manager’s office. The facility shall
either get the loud speaker system repaired or find other devices of communication and provide miultiple
units for facility personnel.to use. The facility shall also train facility personnel on the usage of the
" communication device(s).

HOWCO was delinquent in submitting its Used Oil Processing Permit Renewal Application. The
application was due on June 4, 2005, sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date of the existing permit.
. This is a violation of 62-710. 800(4), FAC. The District received a copy of the permit renewal
apphcatlon on July 26, 2005.

HOWCO was also delinquent in submitting its Solid Waste Processing Permit Renewal Application.
Rule 62-4.090(1), FAC, requires that sixty days prior to permit expiration the permittee shall apply for a

renewal of the permit. The permit renewal application was submitted (Aug. 29, 2005) and was not made

Page 4



HOWCO Environmental Senﬁ' ¥ . | s
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

complete prior to the expiration of the permit. The application was not timely, and the permit expired,

- yet the facility has continued to operate without authorization (a permit). This is in violation of Rules
62-701.300(1)(a), FAC, and 62-701.320(10)(a), FAC, which state that no person shall store, process, or
dispose of solid waste except at a permitted solid waste facility or a facility exempt from permitting
under certain circumstances, and if a renewal application is submitted prior to sixty days before
expiration of the existing permit, it will be considered timely and sufficient. If the renewal application is -
submitted at a later date, it will not be considered timely and sufficient, unless is it submitted and made
complete prior to the expiration of the existing permit. During the November 7, 2005, compliance
inspection, facility personnel were advised that they were operating without a solid waste permit. This is
a violation of 62-701.320(1), FAC.

10. SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS:

GO-CER-36 1

0 make a hazardous waste dete ior
to treating use Gals, or
| 40 CFR 279.52(a)(3) ' ' Failure to maintain a functioning commuﬁic'ations or

alarm system. :

40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(V) ' - Failure to amend the facility’s Contingency Plan

' ' ' : (after a change in emergency communications

procedure.)

40 CFR 279.54 : : Failure to adequately train personnel.

62-710.401(6), FAC : Failure to seal or otherwise protect from the weather
containers of used oil. :
(Repeat Violation).

Failure to properly label containers of used oil.
(Repeat Violation).

Failure to provide adequate secondary containment
capacity for containers of used oil.

62-710.850(5)(a), FAC ' Failure to seal, or otherwise protect from the Weather,
+ containers of used oil filters.: (Repeat Violation).

Page 5
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EPA ID#FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

Specific C@ditionﬁ.é(a)
Specific Condition 11.8@(2)
WZ)
Specific Condition N.i(b) |
Spéciﬁc Conditionv IV.3(b)

Specific Condition IV.5(c)

Specific Condition IV.6(b)

Specific Condition IV.7(d)

Specific Condition IV.9

&pecific-CenditiorF¥=10

i

~ required frequency.

Failure to properly label containers, “Used Oil Filters.”
(Repeat Violation).

Failure to provide an impervious surface for the storage

- of containers of used oil filters. (Corrected)

- Failure to follow sampling protocol for processed oil.

(Corrected)

Failure to sample and analyze processed oil at the

:..."G- 1.-

Failure to perform acceptance screening on materials
prior to processing or storage.

Failure to repair or replace inoperable processing -
equipment within one week of discovery.

Failure to, at least annually, sample, analyze and
characterize materials to meet intended disposal
facilities” acceptance criteria.

Failure to provid_e an imperviqus surface for storing or
processing oily waste solids. (Corrected) ’

_Failure to store solids in a covered, lined roll-off

container.

Failure to properly label containers of processed solids E
with the words, “Processed Solids.”.

Failure to maintain required records of waste streams
(signed waste profile of material received, dated signed
manifests and proper description of waste.)

in, cle v Y manage
1g) f oily wakte. '

11. RECOMMENDED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:

LOCER=62-41 -




HOWCO Environmental Servic
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

40 CFR 279.52(2)(3)
40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v)
40 CFR 279.54
0(1)(a),
Cls

62-710.401(6), FAC

62-710.850(5)(a), FAC

Specific Condition IL8(c)(2)

Specific Cdndition IvV.1(b)

)

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that communications or alarm systems.are
functional.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
amend the facility’s Contingency Plan to reflect changes
in the facility’s operations and procedures.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure personnel are adequately trained.

tive 1mmed1ately and henceforth, ¢ ,
ttals regardmg all of its

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
“ensure that used oil containers are sealed or protected
from the weather, are properly labeled and there is
adequate capacity in the secondary containment to
contain 110% of the largest container within
containment.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that used oil filters are stored in containers that
are sealed or otherwise protected from the weather,
properly labeled and stored on an impervious surface.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that it performs the required analyses of
processed oil as specified in the fac111ty s operating
permit.

ective immediately and henceforth the facili
ensure that TTuses- cdsetid
processmg oil

- Effective unmedlately and henceforth, the fac111ty shall

limit the acceptance of solid waste to those materials
specified and defined in the facility’s operating permit.
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HOWCO Environmental Serv. ?
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

Specific Condition IV.3(b)

Specific Condition IV S(c)

Specific Condition IV.6(b)
Specific Condition IV.7(d)

Specific Condition IV.9 |

-speeﬁ;eeﬁmiﬁcﬁmo'

Report Prepared By:

Effective immediately. and henceforth, the facility shall
repair or replace operating equipment within one week
after discovery. '

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure, at least annually, to sample, analyze and
characterize materials to meet intended disposal

facilities’ acceptance criteria.

Effeqtive immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that processed solids are stored in a lined and

.. covered roll-off container.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that containers of processed solids are properly
labeled, “Processed Solids.” :

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
maintain complete and accurate records of waste
profiles, manifests and proper descriptions of materials
received. '

ive immediately and henceforth ility-shell
ensure that perso clean up and properly
eased oil and oily waste.

Al Gephart  Engineering Specialist IV

Report Reviewed By:

Danielle Nichols

Report Reviewed By:

Environmental Specialist I

Report Approved By:

Kelly Honey  Environmental Specialist I

Elizabeth Knauss

Date

Environmental Manager
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— F..rida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT ENFORCEMENT COVER MEMO

TO: M Richard W. Cantrell, Interim Director

THROUGH: _LL"\WiIIiam Kutash, Waste Program Administrator

FROM: @James Dregne, Hazardous Waste Program Manager §{iz
DATE: September 12, 2007

FILE NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services COUNTY: Pinellas
PROGRAM: Hazardous Waste PROJECT # 293141

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: Draft Short Form Consent Order

REGUESTED ACTION: Signature

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS: This project is a joint inspection by Hazardous and
Solid Waste Sections. During compliance inspections on 11/7/05, 1/5/06 and 6/1/06 it
was observed that the facility had eighteen (18) violations of used oil, used oil filter and
solid waste rules.

STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: The remaining violations have been corrected.

PENALTY ASSESSMENT: The District is assessing RCRA and ELRA penalties of
$27,248 for various violations of used oil management and solid waste rules.
Departmental costs are $750.

PENALTY: Amount: $27,248
Costs & Expenses: $750

Total: $27,998



('4«,5/4’

Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District _
Jeb Bush 13051 North Telecom Parkway Colleen M. Castille
Governor Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 Secretary

Telephone: 813-632-7600

February 14, 2007
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURNED RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tim Hagan

HOWCO Environmental Services ‘
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

RE:  Warning Letter #293141
HOWCO Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767, Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

The Department has received and carefully reviewed your penalty counteroffer for the referenced case. The
Department cannot accept your counteroffer of $13,248.00. Based on the information provided in your
counteroffer letter dated September 15, and during the August 29, 2006 meeting, the Department is willing to
reduce the penalty from $38,498 to $33,498.

The Department has reviewed each violation and the penalty assessment and found it to be consistent with
EPA’s Enforcement Response Policy and EPA’s RCRA Civil Penalty Policy. Florida’s purpose in adopting
these enforcement response policies is to ensure consistent and appropriate enforcement responses across the
state. The following is the Department’s detailed response to each violation.

1) 279.52(a)(3) Original Penalty-$6,999/ Counteroffer-$4,999/Final Offer-NC

Penalty-{ $6,999 .

The Department does not agree that the penalty for this violation should be assessed
as a failure to modify the facility's contingency plan rather than a failure to have an
operating alarm system. The failure to have an operating alarm is not a simple
paperwork violation. We assessed this violation at the middle of the matrix cell
range, and did not calculate multiday penalties even though the inoperable alarm
was noted in six months of your facility's inspection records. Reducing the penalty
further is not warranted.

2) 279.52(b)}(4)(v) Original Penalty-Combined with violation #1/Counteroffer-NA/Final Offer-NC
Penalty-
Penalty was combined with violation #1. See violation #1 comments for penalty
justification.

“More Protection, Lfss Process”

Printed on recycled paper.
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Warning Letter #293141

3) 279.54
112.7(f)

4) 62-710.401(6)

5) 62-710.401(6)

6) 62-710.401(6)

7)  62-710.850(5)(a)

8) 62-710.401(6)

Original Penalty- -$500/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC
Penalty¢ $500 /

- The Department disagrees w1th your statement that Mr. Dillen, who was present

during the inspection, could have given requested information to Department staff
on the contents of unidentifiable, unlabeled or poorly labeled containers. Mr. Dillen
was requested to and unable to provide this information at the time of the November
2005 inspection. This deficiency was not corrected on subsequent site visits.at 59,
101 and 205 days after the inspection. On each of these visits, improperly labeled
and open containers were observed, indicating a training deficiency. The new plant
manager's training in November 2005 was not a factor in this penalty assessment.
Regardless of this, supervision of new plant personnel is required until they receive
adequate training.

Original Penalty-$500/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC

Penalty

The Department disagrees with your claim that the open containers we observed
during the inspection were drip containers providing secondary containment or were
containers in active use during plant activities. These containers were observed in
many areas of the plant. We often observe plant activities prior to entering the
facility. On November 7, 2005 we observed five yard workers in the drum washing
area, and no employees in the storage areas where open containers were found. We
do not agree to a reduction in this penalty.

© Original Penalty $625/ Counteroffer-None/Final Offer-NC

Penalty $6 $625
No 1nformat10n was provided to refute the v1olat10n No counteroffer was made. No
change in penalty. : :

Original Penalty $500/ Counteroffer-None/Final Offer-NC

Penalty¢_$500

No information was provided to refute the v1olat10n. No counteroffer was made. No
change in penalty. :

Original Penalty $1,000/ Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $1000 — -&+4

The Department disagrees with statements made in your letter. There were no
workers in the used filter container storage area at the time of the inspection. The
open drums that were observed were in the storage area. There were no dump
trailers or roll-off boxes observed in the area and used oil filters were not being
transferred to dump trailers or roll-off boxes at the time of the inspection. We do not
agree that a reduction in this penalty is warranted

Original Penalty-$1000/Counteroffer-None/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- ($1000 '

No information was provided to refute the violation. No counteroffer was made. No
change in penalty.
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9) 62-710.401(6) Original Penalty-Combined with violation #15/Counteroffer-NA/Final Offer-NC
" Penalty @
Penalty was combmed with v101at10n #15. See violation #15 comments for penalty
justification.

10) Permit Cond. I1.8(a) Original Penalty-$6,999/Counteroffer-$4,999/Final Offer-$4,999

Penalty-($4,999 )

The facility failed to follow the conditions of its operating permit and failed to notify
the Department of any restrictions that would prohibit the facility from complying
with its operating permit. During the January site visit, the situation was explained
to Department personnel and an agreement was reached on how to meet HOWCQ's
sampling requirements and remain in compliance with the operating permit. This
could have been done 12 months prior when the facility changed its procedure to
meet market conditions. HOWCO did not contact the Department and had
not provided the Department with a written procedure for an alternate sampling
scheme. Based on information presented during the enforcement meeting, the
deviation from the rule was reduced from moderate to minor.

11) Permit Cond. I1.8(c)(2) Original Penalty-Combined with violation #10/Counteroffer-NA/Final Offer-NC
Penalty-@
Penalty was combined with violation #10. See violation #10 comment for penalty
justification.

12) Permit Cond. IV.1(b) Original Penalty-$3,000/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC
Penalty- ($3,000
The Department documented this violation with photographs. There was no used oil
or water in the bottom of the roll-off. The C&D material observed in the roll-off did
not contain recoverable amounts of oil.

13) Permit Cond. IV.3(b) Original Penalty-$1000/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-$0
 Penalty- ($0.
Base on imnformation provided to the Department on September 15, 2006 the
violation was deleted.

14) Permit Cond. IV.5(c) Original Penalty-$2000/ Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-$0
Penalty- ($0)
Base on information provided to the Department on September 15, 2006, the
violation was deleted

15) Permit Cond. IV.6(b) Original Penalty-$12,500/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $12,500— Reeo :
The Department had advised HOWCO during previous inspections of its concern
that the containment area may not be impervious and that HOWCO was to assess the
area and provide the Department with a report of its findings. HOWCO failed to do
so. When HOWCO did clean and power wash the containment area, the Department
was able to make the determination that the containment area surface wasnot

- impervious as required. The repairs to the secondary containment area falls under
HOWCO's required operation and maintenance costs
. The repair costs cannot be used to offset penalties for noncompliance.
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16) Perrmt Cond IV.6(b) Original Penalty Combined w1th violation #lS/Counteroffer-NA/Fmal Offer-NC
Penalty-NA — - -

No information prov1ded to refute the violation. No counteroffer made. No change ,

in penalty.

17) Permit Cond IL 7(d) Original Penalty $626/C0unteroffer-None/Fmal Offer-N C
Penalty-(§625 )
No information provided to refute the violation. No counteroffer made. No change
in penalty

18) Permit Cond. IV.9 Original Penalty- $500/Counteroffer-None/Fmal Offer-NC
Penalty-($500>
No information provided to refute the v1olat1on No counteroffer made. No change
in penalty.

- NC = no change

‘The Depaxtment is willing to resolve thlS matter through the entry of a Short Form Consent Order that would
include the payment of a penalty of $32,748 plus $750.00 in Department costs. Arrangements can be made
with the Department to make payments in four quarterly installments if needed. The Department believes

that this offer is a fair offer and a just resolution of this case. Please respond in writing within 10 days of

' receipt of this letter indicating if you are willing to accept resolution of this case at the above specified terms.
- If you are unwilling to settle this case at these terms, the Department will forward this case to USEPA
Region 4 for resolution. A rev1sed Penalty Computation Work Sheet has been enclosed for your 1nformat1on

If you have any questrons please contact Jim Dregne at (813)744-6100, extension 410

Sincerely you

eborah A Getzoff
District Director
Southwest District

" DG/jmd

I Encl. '
. , " »
cc: Michael P. Petrovich, Hopping Green & Sams, PA. 5 Z 74 37 K7, Z"Af‘g 22 24¥
Chris McGuire, OGC, Tallahassee ' '7 5 O a;g% 75©
- Bheem Kothur, HWR, Tallahassee ' o ‘ * 2 998
Susan Pelz, DEP, SW/Tampa | o 3 i %) 27,978

James Dregne, DEP, HW/Tampa
Compliance File «—



'HOWCO Environmental Services J : )
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767 '

- REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Violator's Name: __HOWCO Environmental Services FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: _ 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

Date: February 1, 2007

ComHaz Case #: _293141

Violation .

Manual Citation Penalty | Multi Other Total
Type Guide Day | Adjustments
1. | Failure to maintain 25.7 40 CFR $7,999- | --- _ $6,999
emergency equipment. Maj/Mod 279.52(a)(3) $6,000
2. | Failure to amend the facility || ELRA 40 CFR --- --- Combined
Contingency Plan. ' 279.52(b)(4)(v) ‘With #1
' ' Above
3. | Failure to adequately train ELRA | 40CFR279.54 | $500 | --- --- $500
personnel. | 40 CFR 112.7(f) |
.| 4. | Failure to seal or otherwise ELRA 62-710.401(6) | $500 --- --- $500
: protect from the weather :
containers of used oil.
5. | Failure to properly label ELRA | 62-710.401(6) $500 --- $125 - $625
containers of used oil. : . ‘ '
6. | Failure to provide adequate ELRA | 62-710.401(6) | $500 --- --- $500
secondary containment for
containers of used oil.
7. | Failure to store used oil ELRA 62- $500 | --- $500 $4-000-
filters in sealed containers. 710.850(5)(a) ' il
8. | Failure to properly label 62- sl
containers of used oil filters. ELRA 171 0.850(5)(a) 3500 3500 $1,000
9. | Failure to provide an 62- Combined
impervious surface for ELRA | 710.850(5)(a) --- --- --- With #15
storage of used oil filters. Below
10. | Failure to follow the required 29.1 Permit Cond. $7,99_9- --- --- $6-000
sampling protocol for Mo 11.8(a) - $6,000 $4,999
processed oil. Mai/Mi
. aj/Min
11. | Failure to perform required 29.1 Permit Cond. --- --- --- Combined
analyses of processed oil. [1.8(c)(2) with #10
' above
12. | Accepting unpermitted ELRA Permit Cond. | $3,000 | --- --- $3,000
materials for processing or SW-2 IV.1(b)
storage.




HOWCO Environmental Services o
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

Violator's Name: __HOWCO Environmental Services

REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: 843 43 Street South; St. Petersburg, FL_33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

ComHaz Case #: 293141

Date: February 1, 2007

Multi

Violation Manual . Citation. Penalty Other Total
Type ‘Guide Day | Adjustment
s

13. | Faiture-te-repairorrepiace EERA- | Permit-Cend. | 5666 | --- --- $+066-
proceseing-equipmentwithin | o o 3y $0 -

14. | Failretocamploranalyze | ELRA | RowmitCond: | $2:000- | --- -$2;600
and elnla_ |aeteal|aﬁe |.||.|aten_ale.te -Geréd hzste) $0

15. | Failure to provide an ELRA | Permit Cond. | $10,000- | --- $2;500 | $12;500-
impervious surface for SW-2 IV.6(b) ' $8,000 ' b g e
storing ‘or processing oily ’
waste solids.

16. | Failure to store processed ELRA | Permit Cond. --- --- Combined
solids in a covered, lined roll- IV.6(b) With #15
off container. Above

17. | Failure to properly label ELRA [ Permit Cond. $500 --- $125 $625
containers of processed : IV.7(d)
solids. .

18. | Failure to maintain required ELRA | Permit Cond. $500 --- --- $500

- | records of waste streams. V.9
Departmental Costs: $750
TOTAL PENALTY: -$38:496
-$33;498
£ 37,998

\/,4—/*‘[(“.3 . Drf‘“"‘f

)
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s
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HOWCO Environmental Services /
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

, REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

Violator's Name: __.HOWCO Environmental Services FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: _843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computationé: Jim Dregne

. ComHaz Case #: 293141 ' Date: ‘February 1, 2007

For citation (5) above [62-710.401(6), FAC, failure to properly label containers of used oil] an additional
$125 was assessed because there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

For citation (7) above [62-710.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to seal or otherwise protect from the weather,
containers of U.O.F], an additional $500 was added because there have been four previous violations

- [403.121(7)(c), F.8.].

For citation (8) above [62-710. 850(5)(a) FAC failure to properly label containers, “Used Oil Filters”] an
additional $500 was added because there were three previous violations [403 121(7)(c), F.S.1.

For citation (15) above [failure to comply with Specific Condition IV.6(b) in the facility’s operating permit,
failure to store processed solids in a lined, covered roll-off container] an additional $2,500 was assessed

because there was one previous violation'[403.121(7)(a), F.S.]. _
For citation (17) above [failure to comply with Specific Condition 1V.7(d), FAC in the facility’s operating |

permit, failure to properly label containers of processed solids] an additional $125 was assessed because
there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

(-~ Deborah A. Getzoff Date
District Director ‘ _
Southwest District




Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

March 9, 2007

By Electronic Mail

Mr. Chris McGuire, Esq.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Re: HOWCO Environmental Services, Pinellas County
Warning Letter #293141, FLD 152 764 767

Dear Chris:

We are writing on behalf of our client, HOWCO Environmental Services (HOWCO), in
response to the above-referenced Warning Letter dated July 21, 2006 (Warning Letter) and the
subsequent response from the Department of Environmental Protection (Department) dated
February 14, 2007 (Response Letter). HOWCO appreciates the extension of time to respond
until March 12, 2007 granted by the Department via email from James Dregne, dated March 2,
2007. HOWCO is providing this letter to facilitate amicable resolution of the issues presented in
the Warning Letter and the Response Letter and does not admit any legal liability in connection
therewith. This letter, therefore, serves as a privileged and confidential offer of settlement made
pursuant to §90.408, Florida Rules of Evidence and §408, Federal Rules of Evidence.

Without admitting to legal liability for any of the alleged violations, HOWCO is willing
to accept resolution of the case as noted in the Department’s Response Letter to facilitate closure
of this matter through entrance into a short form Consent Order, with the exception of the
proposed penalties noted in Paragraphs 7, 15, and 16 of the Response Letter. For the reasons
provided below, HOWCO requests again that the Department reduce the proposed penalties for
the alleged failure to provide an impervious surface for storage of used oil filters, in accordance
with Rule 62-710.850(5)(a), F.A.C., alleged failure to provide an impervious surface for storing
or processing oily waste solids, in accordance with Permit Condition IV.6(b), and alleged failure
to store used oil filters in sealed containers, in accordance with Rule 62-710.850(5)(a), F.A.C.,
based on the following information.

I Impervious Surface, Rule 62-710.850(5)(a), F.A.C., Permit Condition IV.6(b)

As explained in the September 15, 2006 letter from HOWCO to the Department
(HOWCO letter), although the alleged violations for failure to provide an impervious surface for
storage of used oil filters, in accordance with Rule 62-710.850(5)(a), F.A.C., and failure to
provide an impervious surface for storing or processing oily waste solids, in accordance with
Permit Condition IV.6(b), are cited in the Warning Letter as repeat violations, no violations were
ever actually alleged in previous inspection reports for the HOWCO facility, no Notices of

Post Office Box 6526 Tallahassee, Florida 32314 123 South Calhoun Street (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax  www.hgslaw.com
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Violation were issued relative to these specific alleged violations, and HOWCO repaired the
surface based on notes in pre-2005 Department inspection reports that only the potential for a
problem existed. Indeed, the Department’s inspection report in 2005 expressed no concerns
regarding the integrity of the impervious surface. During the 2006 Department inspection, the
surface was being prepared for resealing. At that time, the Department expressed concern with
cracks that were being ground, filled with a two part epoxy, and resealed. See attached
photograph, provided by the Department via disk following receipt of the Warning Letter,
showing HOWCO employees grinding and resealing surface.

As previously stated in the HOWCO letter, prior to receipt of the Warning Letter,
HOWCO undertook numerous and repeated efforts to repair the surface and implemented
additional protective measures with regard to the potential problems that the Department staff
noted in inspection reports prepared prior to receipt of the Waming Letter. In fact, the
impervious surface had been repaired seemingly to the Department’s satisfaction prior to receipt
of the Warning Letter as evidenced by the fact that the Department’s 2005 inspection report was
silent relative to any agency concemn regarding the impervious nature of the surface. Although
the Response Letter notes that the costs for repairs to the secondary containment area are
operation and maintenance costs that cannot be used to offset penalties for noncompliance,
HOWCO expended funds for additional preventative measures, including the installation of steel
plates on the impervious surface to prevent gouging of the surface. HOWCO reported
implementation of these additional protective measures to the Department and provided the
Department with pictures demonstrating their implementation.

The Department notes in Paragraph 16 of the Response Letter that HOWCO did not
provide information to refute the alleged violation. However, in the HOWCO letter, the alleged
violations found in Paragraphs 15 and 16 of the Response Letter are both addressed in Paragraph
V. of the HOWCO letter. Thus, based on the foregoing information, HOWCO respectfully
requests that the Department reduce the proposed penalty of $12,500 for these alleged violations
by $9,500 resulting in a total of $3,000.

I1. Storage of used oil filters in sealed containers, Rule 62-710.850(5)(a), F.A.C.

The alleged violation for failure to store used oil filters in sealed containers, in
accordance with Rule 62-710.850(5)(a), F.A.C., was also addressed in the HOWCO letter. The
Warning Letter attached photographs of several containers that were only ajar by approximately
one inch. See attached photograph, provided by the Department via disk following receipt of the
Warning Letter, showing lid slightly ajar. These containers were located in the secondary
containment area. Thus, the possibility of any environmental impacts from these containers was
minimal to non-existent.

In addition, as explained in the HOWCO letter, the containers were left slightly ajar when
the HOWCO employees exited the area during the inspection as they are trained to do as a safety
precaution when visitors are in the area. Thus, the Department’s statement in the Response
Letter that “there were no workers in the used filter container storage area at the time of the
inspection” is consistent with HOWCQO’s internal policy. Prior to the arrival of the Department’s

Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors
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inspectors, HOWCO employees were in the area removing lids from storage containers to
inspect and verify the contents of the containers prior to emptying the containers into dump
trailers or roll-off boxes. See attached photograph, provided by the Department via disk
following receipt of the Waming Letter, showing employees exiting area at time of inspection.

The Response Letter states that no dump trailers or roll-off boxes were observed in the
area at the time of the inspection. However, dump trailers were on site at the time of the
inspection and were available for transfer of the used oil filters once the HOWCO employees
finished the inspection and verification of the contents of the containers. In addition, the
Response Letter states that “used oil filters were not being transferred to dump trailers or roll-off
boxes at the time of the inspection.” As explained above, the HOWCO employees had exited the
area at the time of the inspection and therefore, the Department’s inspectors did not observe the
activities of the HOWCO employees and therefore, cannot state what work was being conducted
at the time of the inspection. The inspection was conducted during normal work hours and as
previously noted, the HOWCO employees were opening containers to verify and inspect the
contents prior to transfer of the contents to the dump trailers.

HOWCO must be able to open containers for inspection and transfer of contents. The
opening of the containers occurs regularly during normal work hours. At the close of business,
all containers are inspected to ensure that they are properly sealed and protected from the
weather. Thus, based on the foregoing information, HOWCO respectfully requests that the
Department waive the proposed penalty of $1,000 for this alleged violation.

HOWCO is committed to working with the Department and to ensuring environmental
compliance at its facility. Once you have reviewed this letter, please contact us so that we may
arrange a meeting or conference call to discuss these issues further.

Sincerely,

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

Tkt i

Michael P. Petrovich
Karyl L. Alderman

Attorneys for HOWCO Environmental Services

cc: Deborah A. Getzhoff, FDEP
James Dregne, FDEP
Susan Pelz, FDEP
Bheem Kothur, FDEP
Mike Wolfe, HOWCO

Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors




HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

~ REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Violator's Name: .HOWCO Environmental Services FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: _ 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL_33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

Date: February 1, 2007

ComHaz Case #: _293141

Violation Manual Citation Penalty | Multi Other Total
Type Guide Day | Adjustments
1. | Failure to maintain 25.7 40 CFR $7,999- | --- --- $6,999
emergency equipment. Maj/Mod 279.52(a)(3) $6,000
2. | Failure to amend the facility ,| ELRA 40 CFR --- --- Combined
Contingency Plan. 279.52(b)(4)(v) With #1
Above
3. | Failure to adequately train ELRA | 40CFR279.54 | $500 | --- --- $500
personnel. 40 CFR 112.7(f)
4. | Failure to seal or otherwise ELRA 62-710.401(6) $500 --- --- $500
protect from the weather -
containers of used oil.
5. | Failure to properly label ELRA | 62-710.401(6) $500 --- $125 - $625
containers of used oil.
6. | Failure to provide adequate ELRA 62-710.401(6) $500 --- --- $500
secondary containment for
containers of used oil.
7. | Failure to store used oil ELRA 62- $500 | --- $500 $1,000
filters in sealed containers. 710.850(5)(a)
8. | Failure to properly label 62- i
containers of used ol fiters. | -~ | 710.850(5)(a) $500 T $500 $1,000
9. | Failure to provide an 62- Combined
impervious surface for - ELRA | 710.850(5)(a) --- --- --- With #15
storage of used oil filters. Below
10. | Failure to follow the required 29.1 Permit Cond. $7,999- | --- --- $6-000
sampling protocol for I1.8(a) $6,000 $4,999
processed oil. Maj/Min
11. | Failure to perform required 29.1 Permit Cond. --- --- --- Combined
analyses of processed oil. 11.8(c)(2) with #10
‘ above
12. | Accepting unpermitted ELRA Permit Cond. $3,000 | --- --- $3,000
materials for processing or SW-2 IV.1(b)

storage.




HOWCO Environmentél Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

Violator's Name: __.HOWCO Environmental Services

FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: 843 43™ Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

ComHaz Case #: 293141

Date: February 1, 2007

Multi

Violation Manual Citation Penalty Other Total
Type Guide Day | Adjustment
s

13. | Feilure-torepeairorrepiace: EERA- | Permit-Gend. | $+666- | --- --- $1+600-
processing-oquiprentwitin | o - P2y $0 -

14. | Failure-to-samploranalyze ELRA- | RownitCond- | $2:000- | --- --- -$2-006
mmw aeiite eritorie | SO H-5te) $0

15. | Failure to provide an ELRA | Permit Cond. | $10,000- | --- $2,500 $12,500
impervious surface for SW-2 IV.6(b) $8.000 '
storing or processing oily ’
waste solids.

16. | Failure to store processed ELRA | Permit Cond. --- --- Combined
solids in a covered, lined roll- IV.6(b) With #15
off container. Above

17. | Failure to properly label ELRA | Permit Cond. | -$500 --- $125 $625
containers of processed IV.7(d)
solids.

18. | Failure to maintain required ELRA | Permit Cond. $500 --- --- $500

- | records of waste streams. V.9
Departmental Costs: $750
TOTAL PENALTY: -$38:496

$33,498




HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

~REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

Violator's Name: _.HOWCO Environmental Services FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: _ 843 43™ Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computationé: Jim Dregne

ComHaz Case #; 293141 Date: _February 1, 2007

NOTES: T

For citation (5) above [62-710.401(6), FAC, failure to properly label containers of used oil] an additional
$125 was assessed because there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

For citation (7) above [62 710.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to seal or otherwise protect from the weather,
containers of U.O.F], an additional $500 was added because there have been four previous violations
[403.121(7)(c), F.S.].

For citation (8) above [62-710.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to properly label containers, “Used Qil Filters”] an
additional $500 was added because there were three previous violations [403.121(7)(c), F.S.].

For citation (15) above [failure to comply with Specific Condition IV.6(b) in the facility’s operating permit,
failure to store processed solids in a lined, covered roll-off container] an addmonal $2,500 was assessed
because there was one previous violation'[403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

For citation (17) above [failure to comply with Specific Condition IV.7(d), FAC in the facility’s operating

permit, failure to properly label containers of processed solids] an additional $125 was assessed because
there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

/L L) 57 2,8 7~

Deborah A. Getzoff / Date
District Director
Southwest DistHct
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- Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District s
Jeb Bush 13051 North Telecom Parkway Colleen M. Castille
Governor Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 Secretary

Telephone: 813-632-7600

February 14, 2007
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURNED RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tim Hagan

HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

RE:  Warning Letter #293141
HOWCO Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767, Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

The Department has received and carefully reviewed your penalty counteroffer for the referenced case. The
Department cannot accept your counteroffer of $13,248.00. Based on the information provided in your
counteroffer letter dated September 15, and during the August 29, 2006 meeting, the Department is willing to
reduce the penalty from $38,498 to $33,498.

The Department has reviewed each violation and the penalty assessment and found it to be consistent with
EPA’s Enforcement Response Policy and EPA’s RCRA Civil Penalty Policy. Florida’s purpose in adopting
these enforcement response policies is to ensure consistent and appropriate enforcement responses across the
state. The following is the Department’s detailed response to each violation.

1) 279.52(a)(3) Original Penalty-$6,999/ Counteroffer-$4,999/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $6,999

The Department does not agree that the penalty for this violation should be assessed
as a failure to modify the facility's contingency plan rather than a failure to have an
operating alarm system. The failure to have an operating alarm is not a simple
paperwork violation. We assessed this violation at the middle of the matrix cell
range, and did not calculate multiday penalties even though-the inoperable alarm
was noted in six months of your facility's inspection records. Reducing the penalty
further is not warranted.

2) 279.52(b)(4)(v)  Original Penalty-Combined with violation #1/Counteroffer-NA/Final Offer-NC
Penalty- NC
Penalty was combined with violation #1. See violation #1 comments for penalty
justification.

“More Protection, Lfss Process”
[ }
-, Printed on recycled paper.



. HOWCO Environmental Services page 2

Warning Letter #293141

3) 279.54
112.7(f)

4) 62-710.401(6)

5) 62-710.401(6)

6) 62-710.401(6)

7)  62-710.850(5)(a)

8) 62-710.401(6)

Original Penalty-$500/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $500 .

The Department disagrees with your statement that Mr. Dillen, who was present
during the inspection, could have given requested information to Department staff
on the contents of unidentifiable, unlabeled or poorly labeled containers. Mr. Dillen
was requested to and unable to provide this information at the time of the November
2005 inspection. This deficiency was not corrected on subsequent site visits at 59,
101 and 205 days after the inspection. On each of these visits, improperly labeled

and open containers were observed, indicating a training deficiency. The new plant

manager's training in November 2005 was not a factor in this penalty assessment.
Regardless of this, supervision of new plant personnel is required until they receive
adequate training.

Original Penalty-$500/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $500

The Department disagrees with your claim that the open containers we observed
during the inspection were drip containers providing secondary containment or were
containers in active use during plant activities. These containers were observed in
many areas of the plant. We often observe plant activities prior to entering the
facility. On November 7, 2005 we observed five yard workers in the drum washing
area, and no employees in the storage areas where open containers were found. We -
do not agree to a reduction in this penalty.

Original Penalty $625/ Counteroffer-None/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $625

No information was provided to refute the violation. No counteroffer was made. No
change in penalty.

Original Penalty $500/ Counteroffer-None/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $500 :

No information was provided to refute the violation. No counteroffer was made. No
change in penalty. :

Original Penalty $1,000/ Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $1000

The Department disagrees with statements made in your letter. There were no
workers in the used filter container storage area at the time of the inspection. The
open drums that were observed were in the storage area. There were no dump
trailers or roll-off boxes observed in the area and used oil filters were not being
transferred to dump trailers or roll-off boxes at the time of the inspection. We do not
agree that a reduction in this penalty is warranted

Original Penalty-$1000/Counteroffer-None/Final Offer-NC

Penalty- $1000

No information was provided to refute the violation. No counteroffer was made. No
change in penalty.



HOWCO Environmental Services ‘ page 3
Warning Letter #293141

9) 62-710.401(6) Original Penalty-Combined with violation #15/Counteroffer-NA/Final Offer-NC
: Penalty- NC
Penalty was combmed with violation #15. See violation #15 comments for penalty
justification.

10) Permit Cond. I1.8(a) Original Penalty-$6,999/Counteroffer-$4,999/Final Offer-$4,999

Penalty- $4,999

The facility failed to follow the conditions of its operating permit and failed to notify
the Department of any restrictions that would prohibit the facility from complying
with its operating permit. During the January site visit, the situation was explained
to Department personnel and an agreement was reached on how to meet HOWCO's
sampling requirements and, remain in compliance with the operating permit. This
could have been done 12 months prior when the facility changed its procedure to
meet market conditions. HOWCO did not contact the Department and had
not provided the Department with a written procedure for an alternate sampling
scheme. Based on information presented during the enforcement meeting, the
deviation from the rule was reduced from moderate to minor.

11) Permit Cond. I1.8(c)(2) Original Penalty-Combined with violation #10/Counteroffer-NA/Final Offer-NC
Penalty- NC
Penalty was combined with violation #10. See violation #10 comment for penalty
justification.

12) Permit Cond. IV.1(b) Original Penalty-$3,000/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC
Penalty- $3,000
The Department documented this violation with photographs. There was no used oil
or water in the bottom of the roll-off. The C&D material observed in the roll-off did
not contain recoverable amounts of oil.

13) Permit Cond. IV.3(b) Original Penalty-$1000/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-$0
Penalty- $0
Base on information provided to the Department on September 15, 2006 the
violation was deleted.

14) Permit Cond. IV.5(c) Original Penalty-$2000/ Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-$0
Penalty- $0
Base on information provided to the Department on September 15, 2006, the
violation was deleted

" 15) Permit Cond. IV.6(b) Original Penalty-$12,500/Counteroffer-$0/Final Offer-NC
Penalty- $12,500
The Department had advised HOWCO during previous mspect1ons of its concern
that the containment area may not be impervious and that HOWCO was to assess the
area and provide the Department with a report of its findings. HOWCO failed to do
so. When HOWCO did clean and power wash the containment area, the Department
was able to make the determination that the containment area surface was not
impervious as required. The repairs to the secondary containment area falls under
HOWCO's required operation and maintenance costs
. The repair costs cannot be used to offset penalties for noncompliance.
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16) Permit Cond. IV.6(b) Original Penalty- Combined with violation #15/Counteroffer-NA/Final Offer-NC
Penalty-NA '
No information provided to refute the violation. No counteroffer made. No change
in penalty. :

17) Permit Cond. I1.7(d) Original Penalty-$626/Counteroffer-None/Final Offer-NC
Penalty- $625
No information provided to refute the violation. No counteroffer made. No change
in penalty.

18) Permit Cond. IV.9 Original Penalty-$500/Counteroffer-None/Final Offer-NC
Penalty- $500
No information provided to refute the violation. No counteroffer made. No change
in penalty. '

NC=no chénge

The Department is willing to resolve this matter through the entry of a Short Form Consent Order that would
include the payment of a penalty of $32,748 plus $750.00 in Department costs. Arrangements can be made
with the Department to make payments in four quarterly installments if needed. The Department believes
that this offer is a fair offer and a just resolution of this case. Please respond in writing within 10 days of
receipt of this letter indicating if you are willing to accept resolution of this case at the above specified terms.
If you are unwilling to settle this case at these terms, the Department will forward this case to USEPA
Region 4 for resolution. A revised Penalty Computation Work Sheet has been enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jim Dregne at (813)744-6100, extension 410.

Sincerely you

eborah A Getzoff
District Director -
Southwest District

DG/jmd
1 Encl.

cc: Michael P. Petrovich, Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
Chris McGuire, OGC, Tallahassee
Bheem Kothur, HWR, Tallahassee
Susan Pelz, DEP, SW/Tanipa
James Dregne, DEP, HW/Tampa
Compliance File



HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

- REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Violator's Name: _.HOWCO Environmental Services _FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: _ 843 43™ Street South; St. Petersburg, FL_33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

ComHaz Case #: _293141 Date: _February 1, 2007

Violation Manual Citation Penalty | Multi Other Total
Type Guide ‘ Day | Adjustments
1. | Failure to maintain 25.7 40 CFR $7,999- | --- --- $6,999
emergency equipment. Maj/Mod 279.52(a)(3) $6,000
2. | Failure to amend the facility ,| ELRA 40 CFR --- --- Combined
Contingency Plan. 279.52(b)(4)(v) With #1
Above
3. | Failure to adequately train ELRA 40 CFR 279.54 | $500 .- --- $500
personnel. 40 CFR 112.7(f)
4. | Failure to seal or otherwise ELRA 62-710.401(6)' $500 --- --- $500
protect from the weather
containers of used oil.
5. | Failure to properly label ELRA 62-710.401(6) $500 --- $125 - $625
containers of used oil. ' : :
6. | Failure to provide adequate ELRA 62-710.401(6) $500 --- --- $500
secondary containment for
containers of used oil.
7. | Failure to store used oil ELRA 62- $500 --- $500 $1,000
filters in sealed containers. 710.850(5)(a)
8. | Failure to properly label 62- . ]
containers of used ol filters, | E-NA | 710.850(5)(a) $500 o $500 - $1,000
9. | Failure to provide an 62- Combined
impervious surface for ELRA | 710.850(5)(a) --- --- --- With #15
storage of used oil filters. Below
10. | Failure to follow the required 29.1 Permit Cond. | $7,999- | --- --- $6;080
sampling protocol for 11.8(a) $6,000 $4,999
processed ail. Maj/Min
11. | Failure to perform required 29.1 Permit Cond. --- --- --- Combined
analyses of processed oil. 11.8(c)(2) with #10
' above
12. | Accepting unpermitted ELRA Permit Cond. | $3,000 | --- --- $3,000
materials for processing or SW-2 - IV.A(b)
storage.




HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

Violator's Name:

REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

.HOWCO Environmental Services

FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: _ 843 43™ Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Jim Dregne

ComHaz Case #: 293141

Date: February 1, 2007

Multi

Violation Manual Citation Penalty Other Total
Type Guide Day | Adjustment
s
13. | Failuretorepairerrepiace EtRA- | Permit-Gord. | $+600- | --- --- $+:600-
procescing-oquipmentwithin | o - N3ty $0
-one-weelk-of-diceevery.
14, | Eailure-to-sample—analyze ELRA | RomnitCond: | $2;000- --- --- -$2-666
ol i " .
i | facilibv-critor -Gen4 rste) $0

15. | Failure to provide an ELRA | Permit Cond. | $10,000- | --- $2,500 $12,500
impervious surface for SW-2 IV.6(b) $8 000 ‘
storing or processing oily ’
waste solids.

16. | Failure to store processed ELRA | Permit Cond. --- --- Combined
solids in a covered, lined roll- IV.6(b) With #15
off container. Above

17. | Failure to properly label ELRA | Permit Cond. $500 --- $125 - $625
containers of processed IV.7(d)
solids. '

18. | Failure to maintain required ELRA | Permit Cond. $500 --- --- $500
records of waste streams. IV.9

Departmental Costs: A $750

538498

TOTAL PENALTY:

$33,498




-

HOWCO Environmental Services T
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

Violator's Name: __.HOWCO Environmental Services - FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: __843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations: Jim Dregne

ComHaz Case #: 293141 Date: February 1, 2007

For citation (5) above [62-710.401(6), FAC, failure to properly label containers of used oil}] an additional
$125 was assessed because there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

For citation (7) above [62-710.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to seal or otherwise protect from the weather,
containers of U.0.F], an additional $500 was added because there have been four previous violations
[403.121(7)(c), F.S.].

For citation (8) above [62-710.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to properly label containers, “Used Oil Filters”} an
additional $500 was added because there were three previous violations [403.121(7)(c), F.S.].

For citation (15) above [failure to comply with Specific Condition 1V.6(b) in the facility’s operating permit,
failure to store processed solids in a lined, covered roll-off container] an additional $2,500 was assessed
because there was one previous violation[403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

For citation (17) above [failure to comply with Specific Condition 1V.7(d), FAC in the facility’s operating

permit, failure to properly label containers of processed solids] an additional $125 was assessed because
there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

//A/ /77 X 2T
B:z?s;?;.reﬁsfy/ D

Southwest Distrct




— Flurida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
SOUTHWEST DISTQ/C; ENFO})CﬁEMENT COVER MEMO
7
| /
TO: Deborah A. Getzoff, District Director
THROUGH: \M‘LWilliam Kutash, Waste Program Administrator -
)13
FROM: % James Dregne, Hazardous Waste Program Managerz/7z
DATE: February 12, 2007

FILE NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services COUNTY: Pinellas
PROGRAM: Hazardous Waste PROJECT # 293141

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: CouNTER OFFER RESPONSE LETTER WITH REVISED PENALTY
WORKSHEET.

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS: This project is a joint inspection by Hazardous and
Solid Waste Sections. During compliance inspections on 11/7/05, 1/5/06 and 6/1/06 it
was observed that the facility had eighteen (18) violations of used oil, used oil filter and
solid waste rules.

STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: The remaining violations have been corrected.

PENALTY ASSESSMENT: The District is assessing RCRA and ELRA penalties of
$37,748 for various violations of used oil management and solid waste rules.
Departmental costs are $750.

Penalties were assessed in accordance with penalty guidelines under RCRA and ELRA
(403.121, F.S.). Original penalty was $37,748. Facility presented counteroffer of
$13,248 which was rejected by Department. Violations #13 and #14 deleted based on’
additional information provided to the Department. Penalty reduced by $5,000. Final
penalty and cost offer by Department is $33,498.

PENALTY: Amount: $32,748 /ﬂ/@‘*‘“"‘?’ AR

Costs & Expenses: $750 Y dar e & '
Total: $33.498 d't.d-,zz/wdm

ATTACHMENTS: Revised Penalty Assessment Worksheet Y d nadeacT ’

[ st

o



PENALTY ASSESSMEN: ADJUSTMENT:

VIOLATION #10 - Failure to follow sampling protocol. - The deviation from the rule
was reduced from moderate deviation to minor deviation based on a review of sampling
data provided by HOWCO. The company was performing random sampling except on
several occasions when market conditions resulted in a limited inventory and three or
fewer tanks available to sample from. It was also determined that HOWCO was
conducting sampling every two weeks except on two occasions. HOWCO conducted
24 of 26 required samplings. It was also brought to the Department’s attention that
since random sampling began in 2000 (186 samples), there has not been any samples
that exceeded applicable criteria. The reduction from moderate deviation to minor
deviation resulted in a correction in the penalty matrix that was used. The matrix was
adjusted from $6,000-$7,999 to $4,600-$5,999. This resulted in the penalty being
reduced $2,000.

VIOLATION #13 — Failure to repair or replace processing equipment within one week of
discovery. - The violation was deleted based on information provided during the
enforcement meeting and in the Hopping Green & Sams letter dated September 12,
2006. It was determined that HOWCO had adequate operational reserve equipment (2
vac trucks) to respond in case of an emergency. The one non-operational vac truck
was not required because the facility was not at its permitted capacity. The permit does
not specify a specific number of vac trucks that are required to be operational at all time.

VIOLATION #14 - Failure to sample and analyze and characterize material to meet
disposal facility criteria. - Following a complete review of the inspector’s notes, the
Department was unable to determine specific instances where HOWCO failed to
conduct a proper analysis. Because this violation can not be supported with specific
examples, the violation and penalty was dropped.




) Page 1 of 2
. ‘ ‘ Lo
Dregne, James

From: Gepbhart, Albert

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 8:51 AM

To: Dregne, James; McGuire, Chris; Pelz, Susan

Subject: AFG ist Draft on HOWCO RESPONSE TO WARNING LETTER / PENALTIES

item I. The Department included the citation for failure to amend the Contingency Plan into the citation addressing HOWCO's failure
to provide emergency equipment. Therefore, the penalty covers both citations. The request to change the penaity based on the
Contingency Plan is unfounded. Also, the Department only assessed a mid-range penalty. The seriousness of not having an
operational alarm system for six (6) months could well have been assessed at $7,999 (top of the range in the penalty matrix) plus
multiday penalties of $468,000.00. HOWCO has been provided a substantial reduction. Reducing the penalty further is not
warranted.

Item 1l. New facility personnel are to be supervised until adequately trained. This includes HOWCO's Plant manager. On the
November 7, 2005, inspection, the Plant manager was not at the facility. Mr. Dillen escorted Department staff. On that occasion
there were many containers that were not labeled or improperly labeled whose contents could not be identified by facility personnel
or Mr. Dillen. On subsequent visits (at 59, 101 and 205 days after the November 2005, inspection) there was still confusion and
incidences of improper labeling of containers and open containers. As evidenced on all four site visits, this was an on-going issue
that was not resolved and the penalty is justified.

item Ill. Based on the November 7, 2005, compliance inspection and other inspections of the facility, the Department does not feel
that HOWCO could provide assurance during that time period that containers were sealed or protected from the weather. Containers
other than 5-gallon buckets were observed. Department personnel frequently stand at the fence line and observe operations prior to
seeking an escort to inspect the facility. During these site visits facility personnel had to be called to the inspection area to assist.
On November 7, 2005, there were five workers all in the drum washing area. There were no activities in the storage areas other
than on February 16, 2006, when workers were working on the repair of the secondary containment area.

ltem IV. Upon visiting the facility there were no workers in the used filter container storage area. The open drums that were
observed were in storage. There were no dump trailers or roll-off boxes observed in the area and used oil filters were not being
transferred to dump trailers or roll-off boxes.

Item V. Due to the staining and debris on the surface of the secondary containment area, Department personnel deferred citing
HOWCO for not having an impervious surface in secondary containment. The Department advised HOWCO that this was an area
of concern and requested HOWCO to assess the containment area and provide the Department with a report of its findings.
HOWCO failed to do so. When HOWCO did clean and power wash the area the Department was able to make the determination
that the containment area surface was not impervious as required. The repair to the secondary containment area falls under
HOWCO's cost of doing business. The repair costs cannot be used to offset penalties.

items VI and VIl and IX. SOLID WASTE SECTION - Comments.

Item VIll. The facility failed to follow the conditions of its operating permit and failed to notify the Department of any restrictions that
would prohibit the facility from complying with its operating permit. During the January site visit, the situation was explained to
Department personnel and an agreement was reached on how to meet HOWCO's sampling requirements and remain in compliance
with the operating permit. This could have been done 12 months prior when the facility changed its procedure to meet market
conditions. There was no evidence that HOWCO used its best judgement to develop a random sampling scheme. HOWCO did not
contact the Department and had not provided the Department with a written procedure for an alternate sampling scheme.

As a side-note, the Department has cited HOWCO on many occasions for not operating in accordance with State and Federal rules
and regulations and the facility's operating permit. Several of those citations resulted because of HOWCO's decision to conduct
activities to resolve a deficiency or operating problem. | don't recall HOWCO ever contacting the Department to discuss the issues
and work with the Department to resolve the issues. It appears that the facility continued to do business for its benefit rather than
abiiding by the rules and regulations governing its operations.

AFG

9/20/2006
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Albert F. Géphart / |

Engineering Specialist IV
Hazardous Waste Management
Phone: (813) 632-7600 Ext. 372
Fax: (813) 632-7664

email: albert.gephart@dep.state.fl.us

9/20/2006



« A
Gephart, Albert
From: ~MIKE P PETROVICH [MIKEP @hgslaw.com]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2006 4:18 PM
To: Gephart, Albert
Cc: McGuire, Chris; Dregne, James; Pelz, Susan; Karyl Alderman; MikeWolfe @ howcousa.com
Subject: » HOWCO Response to Warning Letter

Howco.pdf

Al - Please see attached response to the July 21,
contact me with any questions or comments. Thank vyou.

Michael P. Petrovich

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314-6526

(850) 425-2254

(850) 224-8551 (fax)

Email: petrovichm@hgslaw.com

Legal Assistant: Rebecca L. Heller
Email: RebeccaH@hgslaw.com

Notice: The information contained in this e-mail
message 1s Attorney/Client Privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication 1is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone at (850)
425-3462 and delete the original message.

Thank you.

2006 Warning Letter.

Please



Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

September 15, 2006

By Electronic Mail

Mr. Albert F. Gephart

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-7600

Re:  HOWCO Environmental Services, Pinellas County
Warning Letter #293141, FLD 152 764 767

Dear Al:

We are writing on behalf of our client, HOWCO Environmental Services (HOWCO), in
response to the above-referenced Warning Letter dated July 21, 2006 (Warning Letter).
HOWCO is providing this letter to facilitate amicable resolution of the issues presented in the
Warning Letter and does not admit any legal liability in connection therewith. This letter,
therefore, serves as a privileged and confidential offer of settlement made pursuant to §90.408,
Florida Rules of Evidence and §408, Federal Rules of Evidence. The following information is
provided in response to the violations cited in the Warning Letter and subsequent Penalty
Computation Worksheet, dated August 16, 2006.

L. Failure to Maintain Emergency Equipment (40 CFR 279.52(a)(3)) and Failure to Amend
the Facility Contingency Plan (40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v))

The loudspeaker in the HOWCO plant ceased to operate and is beyond repair. HOWCO
replaced the loudspeaker with a megaphone based on the use of such devices by police and fire
departments for emergency purposes. HOWCO will ensure that megaphones are kept in the
laboratory, the Plant Manager’s office, and in the plant. HOWCO will also provide written
notification to the Department regarding the use of megaphones in the plant and will amend the
plant’s contingency plan accordingly. Because the failure to amend the plant’s contingency plan
has only minor potential for harm, HOWCO requests that the Department reduce the proposed
penalty of $6,999 to $4,999.

Post Office Box 6526 Tallahassee, Florida 32314 123 South Calhoun Street (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax www.hgslaw.com
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II. Failure to Adequately Train Personnel (40 CFR 279.54; 40 CFR 112.7(f))

The Warning Letter states that the Plant Manager and facility personnel were unable to
provide inspectors with information on the contents of drums and were unable to explain the
labels on containers. See Warning Letter, Pg. 3. The Plant Manager was hired less than thirty
days prior to the time of the inspection, and therefore was not familiar yet with some of the
drums and containers which had recently been delivered. Training of such personnel is required
under HOWCO’s operating permit (Permit), by reference to Rule 62-710.600(2)(b)4., F.A.C.,
within 90 days of beginning employment. The inspection was conducted prior to this deadline
and prior to the time the Plant Manager received full training on the plant’s operations. In
addition, Richard Dillen, the Facility Technical Manager, is responsible for maintaining
information regarding all the drums delivered to the facility and is able to provide information to
appropriate personnel and Department representatives, as needed. Mr. Dillen was present at the
time of each inspection and could have easily provided the requested information to Department
staff.

HOWCO also provides extensive training for all personnel in the operation and
maintenance of equipment to prevent discharges; discharge procedure protocols; applicable
pollution control laws, rules, and regulations; general facility operations; and, the contents of the
facility’s Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure Plan, as required by 40 CFR 112.7(f).
In addition, supervisors and managers receive additional training in safety, regulatory, and
operational protocols. HOWCO is committed to providing all necessary training. HOWCO
maintains records on personnel training and can provide these at the Department’s request.
Based on this information, HOWCO requests that the Department waive the $500 penalty
proposed for this alleged violation.

III. Failure to Seal or Otherwise Protect From the Weather Containers of Used Oil; Rule 62-
710.401(6), F.A.C.

During the inspections, open containers of used oil were observed by Tank #170. See
Warmning Letter, Pg. 2. These containers are used to prevent potential environmental impacts
from hoses and connection valves by placement under the equipment during processing. The
containers are covered when the equipment is not in use, during and after each shift, and are
routinely emptied throughout the day. Since the containers are not used for storage, but to
prevent spills and drips from processing equipment, it is necessary for the containers to remain
open.

In the August 29, 2006 meeting between Department and HOWCO representatives,
Department staff asserted that these containers were not regularly emptied, based on a five gallon
bucket that was observed to be approximately two-thirds full. However, these buckets are also
used to prevent spills when emptying or changing the hoses that the buckets are positioned
under. A single twenty-foot hose three inches in diameter could contain up to ten gallons of oil.
Thus, while hoses are being changed, the remaining oil from the hoses that may drain into the

Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors
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buckets could easily equal approximately four gallons of oil. Facility persorinel also empty these
containers after such hose changes.

In addition, draining of received oil and oily water mixtures is conducted routinely during
each shift, requiring that drums be opened and emptied. HOWCO personnel are trained to cease
operations for safety purposes when visitors are in the area and may have left a container open
when operations were momentarily halted during the Department’s inspections. HOWCO
ensures that all containers are sealed and protected from the weather at the end of each shift or
when containers are not in use. Since these drums may have been open as part of HOWCO’s
efforts to protect the environment by preventing spills and drips during processing, and by
attempting to provide additional safety measures when visitors are at the facility, HOWCO
requests that the Department waive the $500 penalty proposed for this alleged violation.

IVv. Failure to Store Used Oil Filters in Sealed Containers; Rule 62-710.850(5)(a), F.A.C.

HOWCO personnel loads drummed oil filters into roll-off boxes or dump trailers for
delivery to the foundry daily. The lids and lock rings on the used oil filter drums are removed
during this process to facilitate emptying of the drums into the dump trailers. As noted in
Paragraph [1I above, HOWCO personnel are trained to cease operations for safety purposes when
visitors are in the area and may have left containers open when operations were momentarily
halted during the Department’s inspections. All containers are properly sealed and protected
from weather at the end of each shift. In addition, all containers are kept in secondary
containment during processing, thus the potential for discharge to the environment is minimal to
nonexistent. In addition, during processing, mesh tarps may be used to cover roll-off boxes and
drums temporarily to prevent any loose debris from spilling during operations. Based on this
information, HOWCO requests that the Department waive the penalty of $1,000 proposed for
this alleged violation.

V. Failure to Provide an Impervious Surface for Storage of Used Oil Filters; 62-
710.850(5)(a); and Failure to Provide an Impervious Surface for Storing or Processing
Oily Waste Solids; Permit Condition IV.6(b)

Department staff noted potential problems with the impervious surface in previous
inspection reports, though no notice of violation was ever issued. In response to the inspection
reports, HOWCO undertook numerous and repeated efforts to power wash and repair the surface,
including grinding down and resealing the surface in 2005. In direct response to Department
concerns expressed to HOWCO representatives prior to the July 21, 2006 Warning Letter,
HOWCO put down steel plates to prevent gouges during movement of roll-off boxes and drums
over the impervious surface. Pictures of the steel plates were provided to Department staff in a
meeting on August 29, 2006. The total cost for the repairs undertaken since 2005 is
approximately $47,853, which does not include costs incurred by HOWCO as part of its prior
attempts to power wash and re-seal the surface based on Department concerns noted in the
inspection reports. In fact, all of these costs were incurred prior to receipt of the Warning Letter.

Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors



September 15, 2006
Letter to Gephart
Page 4 of 6

Thus, HOWCO has repaired the potential problem and undertaken preventative measures at great
expense and seemingly to the Department’s satisfaction. In addition, although this is cited in the
Warning Letter as a repeat violation, no violation was ever actually alleged in the previous
inspection reports and HOWCO repaired the surface based on notes in the inspection reports that
only the potential for a problem existed. Thus, HOWCO requests that the Department waive the
proposed penalty of $12,500 for this alleged violation in its entirety.

VI.  Failure to Perform Acceptance Screening on Materials Prior to Processing or Storage;
Permit Condition IV.1(b)

Two shipments of drums were noted by the Department inspector as containing what
appeared to be unacceptable materials. See Warning Letter, Pgs. 2-3. The first shipment was
drums containing asphalt flux from a tank cleaning project, tyvec suits contaminated with asphalt
tlux and liquid asphalt, and a de minimis amount of trash (lunch bags and cups deposited by the
tank cleaning crew). HOWCO can provide the current profile sheet and analyticals on these
drums that indicates that these drums were screened and determined, prior to processing, to
contain acceptable materials under the Permit.

The second shipment was cited as containing construction and demolition debris. See
Warning Letter, Pgs. 2-3. This shipment did not consist of construction and demolition debris,
but primarily contained recovery and vacuum hoses contaminated with used oil. The shipment
did contain de minimis amounts of trash and wooden pallets contaminated with used oil. The
wooden pallets were likely used to stage the hoses at HOWCO’s Ocala facility prior to disposal
in the roll-off. This solid waste material is not altogether materially different than the solid
waste that HOWCO is allowed to process under the Permit. Under Special Condition IV.1(b)(8)
of the Permit, HOWCO may accept, process, store or otherwise manage, “non-hazardous, non-
liquid waste streams generated from the on-site used oil processing and industrial wastewater
pretreatment facilities.” While the items in this shipment were not generated on-site at the St.
Petersburg facility, they were generated as a result of on-site used oil processing activities at
HOWCQO'’s Ocala facility. Indeed, this material would not have been acceptable for disposal at a
landfill pursuant to Rule 62-701.300(10), due to the amount of liquid (used oil/water) in the roli-
off. By accepting the solid waste material and subsequently recovering the water and used oil
commingled with the solid waste material, HOWCO provided greater protection to the
environment and its processing of the solid waste material made it acceptable for disposal in
accordance with Department rules. This one-time shipment of materials was transferred for
disposal to Okeechobee Landfill (WMX) soon after receipt and removal of the used oil at the St.
Petersburg facility.

Based on this information, HOWCO requests that the Department reduce this proposed
penalty by $3,000.

Hopping Green & Sams

Attomneys and Counselors
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VII.  Failure to Sample, Analyze, and Characterize Materials to Meet Disposal Facility
Criteria; Permit Condition IV.5(c)

No information is provided in the Department’s Warning Letter to support this allegation
and HOWCO does not know what specific events or operative facts the Department is attempting
to cite as a violation. See Warning Letter, Pg. 4. Unless more detail is provided by the
Department, this alleged violation should be dismissed.

VIII. Failure to Follow the Required Sampling Protocol for Processed Oil; Permit Cond.
I1.8(a); and Failure to Perform Required Analyses of Processed Oil; Permit Cond.
I1.8(c)(2)

The Warning Letter alleges that HOWCO had not been following the random sampling
procedure as specified in the Permit and that HOWCO did not sample one tank (or batch) every
two weeks as required under the Permit. See Warning Letter, Pg. 4. Due to market conditions,
HOWCO has had a limited inventory of oil from which to draw random samples. Consequently,
the random sampling was limited to two, and at times, three full storage tanks of processed oil, of
which HOWCO sampled one tank (i,e., batch) as required by the Permit. HOWCO used its best
judgment to develop a random sampling scheme and comply with Special Condition IL.8(c)(2) in
conducting this random sampling. From January 1, 2000 through the present, approximately 186
samples of processed -0il have been analyzed and no constituents have been detected above the
relevant and applicable criteria.

In addition, it is noted in the Warning Letter that the failure to sample one tank (or batch)
every two weeks was corrected by HOWCO. See Warning Letter, Pg. 6. However, despite this
correction, a substantial penalty is still proposed for this violation. Based on this information,
HOWCO requests that the Department reduce the penalty proposed for the alleged violation by
$2,000.

IX.  Failure to Repair or Replace Processing Equipment Within One Week of Discovery;
Permit Condition IV.3(b) '

The Department cited HOWCO’s failure to repair a vacuum truck within one week of
discovery. See Warning Letter, Pg. 2. HOWCO maintains three vacuum trucks, two of which
were operational at the time. Thus, in accordance with the Permit, HOWCO had sufficient
reserve equipment available and additionally, the facility was not at permitted storage capacity at
the time that the vacuum truck was not operational. Therefore, this proposed penalty should be
waived, as no violation existed in the first instance.

Hopping Green & Sams

Attomeys and Counselors
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Based on the foregoing information, HOWCO requests that the Department reduce the
total penalty proposed to $13,248. HOWCO is committed to working with the Department and
to ensuring environmental compliance at its facility. Please contact us with any questions or
comments.

Sincerely,

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

1

Michael P. Petrovich
Karyl L. Alderman
Attorneys for HOWCO Environmental Services

cc: James Dregne, FDEP
Susan Pelz, FDEP
Chris McGuire, Esq., FDEP
Mike Wolfe, HOWCO

Hopping Green & Sams

Attomeys and Counselors



Gephart, Albert

_From: Dregne, James
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 2:46 PM
To: 'MIKE P PETROVICH'
Cc: McGuire, Chris; MikeWolfe @ howcousa.com; Kutash, William; Gephart, Albert
Subject: RE: Response to Warning Letter - HOWCO -.St. Petersburg
Mike,

Your request for a two day extension for the HOWCO response to the Warning Letter is
approved.

Are you requesting a copy of the Department's inspection report for the HOWCO inspection
that was conducted on March 4 and April 1, 2004, and forwarded to HOWCO in the July 15,
2004 Warning Letter?

Jim.

JAMES M. DREGNE

FL. DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Environmental Manager

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

ph (813) 632-7600 ext.410, fax (813) 632-7664
james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us <mailto:james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us>

————— Original Message-----

From: MIKE P PETROVICH [mailto:MIKEP@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 11:02 AM

To: Dregne, James

Cc: McGuire, Chris; MikeWolfe@howcousa.com

Subject: Response to Warning Letter - HOWCO - St. Petersburg

Jim - HOWCO is currently preparing its response to the agency's warning letter and penalty
computation. We would respectfully request an additional two days, to and until the close
of business on Friday, September 15, 2006 within which to provide this response. In that
regard, a response from the agency on the existence of a 2004 inspection report for the
facility would also be helpful to us in completing our response. Thank you for your
consideration of this request. Unless I hear from you or Chris McGuire to the contrary, we
will submit the response no later than Friday, September 15, 2006. Thank you again for
your cooperation in this regard.

Michael P. Petrovich

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314-6526

(850) 425-2254

(850) 224-8551 (fax)

Email: petrovichm@hgslaw.com

Legal Assistant: Rebecca L. Heller
Email: RebeccaH@hgslaw.com

Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message is Attorney/Client Privileged
and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by telephone at (850)

425-3462 and delete the original message.

Thank you.
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HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

Violator's Name: __HOWCO Environmental Services

PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: __843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Corhputations: Al Gephart

ComHaz Case #: _293141

Date: _August 16, 2006

Violation Manual Citation Penalty | Multi Other Total
Type Guide Day Adjustments
9 Failure to maintain emergency 25.7 40 CFR $7,999- --- --- $6,999
equipment. Maj/Mod 279.52(a)(3) $6,00Q
2. Failure to amend the facility - ELRA 40 CFR --- --- Combined
Contingency Plan. 279.52(b)(4)(v) With #1
Above
3. Failure to adequately train ELRA 40 CFR 279.54 $500 .-- --- $500
personnel. 40 CFR 112.7(f)
4, Failure to seal or otherwise ELRA 62-710.401(6) $500 --- --- $500
protect from the weather
containers of used oil.
5. Failure to properly label ELRA 62-710.401(6) $500 --- $125 $625
containers of used oil.
i 6. Failure to provide adequate ELRA 62-710.401(6) $500 --- --- $500
secondary containment for
containers of used oil.
7. | Failure to store used oil filtersin | ELRA | 62-710.850(5)(a) $500 --- $500 $1,000
sealed containers.
8. | Failure to properly label 62-710.850(5)(a '
containers of used oil filters. ELRA )@ $500 o $500 $1,000
9. Failure to provide an Combined
impervious surface for storage ELRA | 62-710.850(5)(a) .- .- - With #15
of used oil filters. Below
—
Q’OI.' Failure to follow the required 29.1 Permit Cond. $7,999- | --- --- $6,999
" | sampling protocol for processed . 1.8(a) $6,000
oil. Maj/Mod
11. | Failure to perform required 20.1 Permit Cond. --- --- --- Combined
analyses of processed oil. 11.8(c)(2) with #10
above
QZ) Accepting unpermitted ELRA Permit Cond. $3,000 --- --- $3,000
materials for processing or SW-2 IV.1(b)
| storage.
13. | Failure to repair or replace ELRA Permit Cond. $1,000 --- .- $1,000
processing equipment within Gen-7 IV.3(b) '
_one week of discovery.




HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

Violator's Name:

PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

.HOWCO Environmental Services

FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg. FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Al Gephart

ComHaz Case #: 293141

Date: _August 16, 2006

Total

Violation Manual Citation Penalty Multi Other
Type Guide Day | Adjustments

14. | Failure to sample, analyze and ELRA | Permit Cond. $2,000 --- S $2,000
characterize materials to meet Gen.- 4 IV.5(c)
disposal facility criteria.

@ Failure to provide an impervious ELRA Permit Cond. $10,000- --- $2,500  $12,500
syrface for stgnng or processing SW-2 1V.6(b) $8.000
oily waste solids.

@ Failure to store processed solids ELRA Permit Cond. --- --- Combined
in a covered, lined roll-off IV.6(b) With #15
container. Above

17. | Failure to properly label ELRA | Permit Cond. $500 --- $125 $625
containers of processed solids. IV.7(d)

18. | Failure to maintain required ELRA | Permit Cond. $500 --- --- $500
records of waste streams. - V.9

Departmental Costs: $750

TOTAL PENALTY:

$38,498




HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET (CONTINUED)

Violator's Name: __.HOWCO Environmental Services . FLD 152 764 767

Identify Violator's Facility: _ 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_Al Gephart

ComHaz Case #: _293141 : Date: _August 16, 2006

NOTES:

For citation (5) above [62-710.401(6), FAC, failure to properly label containers of used oil} an addmonal $125 was
assessed because there was one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.].

For citation (7) above [62-710.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to seal or otherwise protect from the weéther, containers of
U.O.F], an additional $500 was added because there have been four previous violations [403.121(7)(c), F.S.].

For citation (8) above [62-710.850(5)(a), FAC, failure to properly label containers, “Used Oil Filters”] an additional
$500 was added because there were three previous violations [403.121(7)(c), F.S.).

For citation (15) above [failure to comply with Specific Condition IV.6(b) in the facility's operating permit, failure to
store processed solids in a lined, covered roll-off container] an additional $2,500 was assessed because there was
one previous violation [403.121(7)(a), F.S.]. -

For citation (17) above [faIILJre to comply with Specific Condition IV.7(d), FAC in the facility's operating permit, failure
to properly label containers of processed solids] an additional $125 was assessed because there was one previous
violation [403.121(7){(a), F.S.].

J.M. Farley Date
Interim District Director
Southwest District
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HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT‘

1. INSPECTION TYPE: XRoutine DComplaint DFollow-Up @Permitting DPre—Arranged
FACILITY NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services DEP/EPA ID #: FLLD 152 764 767
STREET ADDRESS: 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL. 33711
MAILING ADDRESS: _ 3701 Central Avenue; St. Petersburg, FL 33713
COUNTY:__Pinellas PHONE: (727) 327-8467 DATE: 11/07/05 TIME: 10:.05 am

NOTIFIED AS: [na ' CURRENT STATUS:

I____[ non-handler ‘ ] non-handler

[] CESQG (<100 Kg per month) X CESQG (<100 Kg per month)

X SQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month) [] SQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month)

[] LQG (>1000 Kg per month) [] LQG (>1000 Kg per month)

[] transporter DX transporter registration

E] transfer facility |:] transfer facility

|:| interim status TSDF D interim status TSDF

[] permitted TSDF [ permitted TSDF

[]  unit types: [ unit types:

[] exempt treatment facility ‘ [] exempt treatment facility

X used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter DXl used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter

|z used oil filter: Processor, Transporter |z used oil filter: Processor, Transporter
APPLICABLE REGULATIONS: '

(X140 CFR 261.5 [X]40 CFR 262 [[]40 CFR 263 [[] 40 CFR 264
[_] 40 CFR 265 [_] 40 CFR 266 40 CFR 268 [ 140 CFR 273
- X 40 CFR 279 X 62-710, FAC X 62-730, FAC X 62-740, FAC
3. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL:
Tim Hagan, President
4. INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Al Gephart - FDEP Danielle Nichols - FDEP ~  Bret Galbraith - FDEP
Kelly Honey - -FDEP Richard Dillen - HOWCO Juan Rullier, HOWCO
5. LATITUDE/LONGITUDE: 27°45°41.6”/ 82°41°32.5” 6. SIC CODE: 2999
7. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: PRIVATE FEDERAL  STATE COUNTY  MUNICIPAL

PERMIT #: 92465-H006-001 ISSUE DATE: 08/03/2000 EXP.DATE: 08/03/2005



HOWCO Environmental Serv.
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

9. PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

HOWCO Environmental Services is a used oil and material processing facility that stores, processes and
markets used oil and accepts oily waste solids which are processed and solidified prior to disposal at a
landfill. The processing of solid wastes is overseen by the Department’s Solid Waste Management
Program that also participated in this inspection.

Upon inspecting the used oil processing area it was observed that there were three open containers of
used oil in the area of tank #170. Failure to label containers of used oil and failure to seal containers of
used oil, or otherwise protect them from the weather, are violations of 62-710.401(6), FAC.

Solid waste managed at the facility includes oily solid waste generated by HOWCO and its clients. The
solidified wastes are managed as non-hazardous material. On two inspection dates, November 7, 2005
and on January 5, 2006, the drum storage area on the south side of the property, west and east of the used
oil filter crusher, was inspected. On 11/7/05 it was observed that the surface of the secondary
containment area was no longer “impervious” as required. HOWCO had been advised in past
compliance inspections dated 8/13/01, 7/24/02 and 6/24/03 that this was an area of concern to the
Department and that HOWCO was to assess this area by power washing the surface, inspecting the
integrity of the concrete floor and seal coat and make repairs, as needed. On this inspection it was
observed that there were cracks throughout the entire containment area and the entire area was not
impervious to contaminants. This is a violation of 62-710.850(5)(a), FAC. During a follow-up site visit
on June 1, 2006, it was observed that the facility had cleaned and re-sealed the secondary containment
area. However, there were areas in which the sealant had been gouged off due to the movement of roll-
off boxes in and out of the area. The facility needs to address how they will ensure an impervious

surface.

At the time of the 11/7/05 inspection, there were five (5) roll-off boxes being stored in the Solids Storage
and Sludge Separation Areas. Two contained solid waste, one contained demolition and yard debris, one
contained used oil filters and the fifth was empty. It was observed that one roll-off box of processed
material had a puncture in one of its plastic “doors”. This is a violation of Specific Condition IV.6(b) in
the facility’s operating permit which requires that all processed solids shall be stored in covered, lined
roll-off containers or covered drums on impervious surfaces. Also observed was one covered roll-off box
containing processed waste which was labeled “EMPTY”. This is a violation of Specific Condition
IV.7(d) in the facility’s operating permit which states that such containers shall be labeled “Processed
Solid Waste”. During the inspection, facility personnel stated that one of the facility’s vacuum trucks
had been down for a month and no replacement equipment had been found as yet. This is a violation of
Specific Condition IV.3(b) in the facility’s operating permit which requires in such event, the permittee
shall complete repairs or provide reserve equipment within one week of discovery of the equipment
failure.

The drum storage area also contained fifty seven (57) drums of oily waste and more than 100 drums of
used oil filters. Department staff inspected the shipment from GAF that included 57 drums (manifest
#0070133962) most of which were labeled “used oil” that were received on or around October 19, 2005
by the facility. Upon examination of the contents of these drums, it was observed that little of the
material was suitable/useable to recover used oil. A subsequent discussion with Mike Wolfe regarding
this shipment revealed that the facility was aware that very little of the material could be processed and
HOWCO would essentially just be taking the material to the landfill. The waste was not readily
identifiable, and a good portion appeared to be trash, contaminated with small amounts of oil. There was
:also a roll-off of various construction and demolition debris that was not apparently contaminated by oil.
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Facility personnel explained to DEP staff that this roll-off came from a “sister” facility’s yard and was
going to Okeechobee Landfill and that the present facility was only being used as a transfer point. These
activities are in violation of Specific Condition I'V.1(b) (the accepted materials lists) in the facility’s
operating permit.

Of over 100 drums of used oil filters, there were a large number of drums improperly labeled and one
roll-off box of used oil filters that was covered with a tarp made from a mesh material. On 1/5/06 it was
observed that there was one drum of used oil filters that had no lid, and there was no lid in the area. On a
site visit 6/1/06 four drums of used oil filters were not sealed or protected from the weather. Failure to
properly seal containers of used oil filters or otherwise protect them from the weather is a violation of

62-710.850(5)(a), FAC.

There was a container of used oil that was not sealed and not protected from the weather, and it was
observed that there were approximately thirty-three 55-gallon drums that were improperly labeled “water
& oil mixed.” Failure to properly label and seal containers of used oil or otherwise protect them from the
weather are violations of 62-710.401(6), FAC.

In addition, on both site visits it was disturbing to the inspectors that the Plant Manager and facility
personnel could not tell the inspectors what the contents were of many drums and could not explain the
labeling on containers. This indicates a deficiency in the facility’s training program. The failure to
properly train facility personnel managing wastes is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54 [used oil processor/re-
refiners are subject to all applicable Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures (40 CFR part 112)].
40 CFR 112.7(f)(1) addresses personnel training. At a minimum, facility personnel are to be trained in
the operation and maintenance of equipment to prevent discharges; discharge procedure protocols;
applicable pollution control laws, rules, and regulations; general facility operations; and the contents of
the facility’s SPCC and Contingency Plans.

During the 1/5/06 site visit it was observed that personnel were processing solid waste in a roll-off box in
the solid waste processing area. Mulch was being added to oily solid waste for solidification prior to
disposal. Mulch is not one of the approved solidification agents. Because HOWCO did not provide
written notice of its use to the Department, it is a violation of Specific Condition IV.1(a)(12) in the
facility’s operating permit. The area around the roll-off box had pools of used oil, and the roll-off box
was laden with pools of used oil. During a site visit on 2/16/06 it was again observed that there was a
roll-off box in the solids processing area that had a pool of oil on top of the tarp. Under the tarp, the
contents were laden with a pool of used oil. These are violations of Specific Condition I'V.10 in the
facility’s operating permit. In processing oily waste, the correct procedure is for HOWCO to recover any
used oil in either the cone bottom tank (#110) or the inclined tank (#111) prior to processing the waste. It
appeared that this was not being done. Failure to perform a hazardous waste determination prior to land
disposal of this material is a violation of 40 CFR 262.11 [per 40 CFR 279.10(e)(3)(i)]. Also, the roll-off
box was not properly labeled, “Processed Solids”. On a site-visit 6/1/06 it was again observed that a roll-
off box was not properly labeled, “Processed Solids.” This is a violation of Specific Condition I'V.7(d)
in the facility’s operating permit.

There were two 55-gallon drums of used oil behind the laboratory in secondary containment. However,
there was oil in the secondary containment, and the secondary containment does not appear to have the
* capacity to contain at least 110% of the largest container.. This is a violation of 62-710.401(6), FAC.
The facility shall ensure that the containment system is emptied to accommodate any future spills or
leaks and that there is the appropriate containment capacity.
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The fire and emergency equipment are inspected monthly and are tested annually. Fire extinguishers
were serviced in August and October 2005, except for the maintenance shop fire extinguisher that was
last serviced in November 2004. The facility is to ensure that all fire extinguishers are serviced annually.

DEP staff also observed that not all outgoing material to be disposed was sampled and analyzed on an
annual basis. This is a violation of Specific Condition IV.5(c) in the facility’s operating permit, which
requires such sampling and analysis be done on an annual basis or more frequently if required. Records
of waste streams at the facility were found to be inadequate. This is a violation of Specific Condition
IV.9 in the facility’s operating permit. It was observed that-there was not a signed waste profile form for
each waste stream received, and that some manifests did not have a date on which the manifest was
signed and/or did not have the signatory’s name printed on the manifest. On some occasions, it was
found that the waste stream was not adequately identified (i.e.“Sludge”) with any description of where or
from what materials/process the waste was generated.

On January 5, 2006, the facility was re-visited to review operating records. Upon reviewing the sampling
protocol for determining whether off-site shipments of oil were “on-spec”, it was determined that from

" January to December 2005 the facility had not been following the random sampling procedure as
specified in its operating permit. This is a violation of Specific Condition IL.8(a) in the facility’s
operating permit. In addition, the facility did not sample one tank (or batch) every two weeks as
required. Of a possible 26 sampling events HOWCO sampled only 24 times in 2005. This is a violation
of Specific Condition IL.8(c)(2) in the facility’s operating permit. It was also observed that Batch #2586
was sampled on. 12/28/05 and loads were shipped off-site on 12/29/05 which was before the results for
the previous batch (Batch #2585 sampled on 12/27/05) were received. The purpose of the sampling
program is to determine compliance with the “on-spec” criteria for processed oil. It is not appropriate to
ship processed oil prior to the specification analyses being received.

The monthly inspection logs were reviewed and found to be complete. However, it was noted that on the
January 2005 inspection log the loud speaker for communications was not functional and corrective
action was required. This same notation was noted on the February, March, April and May 2005
inspection logs. On the June 2005 inspection log it was noted that the communications system was okay,
but on the July 2005 inspection log it was again noted as not being functional. On the August 2005
inspection log it was noted that the facility started using a megaphone for communications. Failure to
provide or maintain emergency equipment such as the communications and alarm systems is a violation
of 40 CFR 279.52(a)(3). Failure to amend the facility Contingency Plan to denote a change in
emergency procedures is a violation of 40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v). Failure to train personnel of the
availability and use of the communication system is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54 [reference to 40 CFR
112.7(f)]. The one megaphone or bull horn is kept in the Plant Manager’s office. The facility shall
either get the loud speaker system repaired or find other devices of communication and provide multiple
units for facility personnel to use. The facility shall also train facility personnel on the usage of the

* communication device(s).

HOWCO was delinquent in submitting its Used Oil Processing Permit Renewal Application. The
application was due on June 4, 2005, sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date of the existing permit.
This is a violation of 62-710. 800(4), FAC. The District received a copy of the permlt renewal
application on July 26, 2005.

HOWCQO was also delinquent in submitting its Solid Waste Processing Permit Renewal Application.
Rule 62-4.090(1), FAC, requires that sixty days prior to permit expiration the permittee shall apply for a

renewal of the permit. The permit renewal application was submitted (Aug. 29, 2005) and was not made

Page 4



HOWCO Environmental Servi
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #293141

complete prior to the expiration of the permit. The application was not timely, and the permit expired,
yet the facility has continued to operate without authorization (a permit). This is in violation of Rules
62-701.300(1)(a), FAC, and 62-701.320(10)(a), FAC, which state that no person shall store, process, or
dispose of solid waste except at a permitted solid waste facility or a facility exempt from permitting
under certain circumstances, and if a renewal application is submitted prior to sixty days before
expiration of the existing permit, it will be considered timely and sufficient. If the renewal application is
submitted at a later date, it will not be considered timely and sufficient, unless is it submitted and made
complete prior to the expiration of the existing permit. During the November 7, 2005, compliance
inspection, facility personnel were advised that they were operating without a solid waste permit. This is
a violation of 62-701.320(1), FAC.

10. SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS:

Ll R3] | o make a hazardous waste dete ior
to treating used o i nals, or
un-prog
| 40 CFR 279.52(a)(3) Failure to maintain a functioning communications or
alarm system.
40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v) Failure to amend the facility’s Contingency Plan
' (after a change in emergency communications
procedure.)
40 CFR 279.54 Failure to adequately train personnel.

62-710.401(6), FAC : _Failure to seal or otherwise protect from the weather
containers of used oil. :
(Repeat Violation).

Failure to properly label containers of used oil.
(Repeat Violation).

Failure to provide adequate secondary containment
capacity for containers of used oil.

=B2=0-806¢TAC 0 submit a used oil Cility renewal
permit applica artment at least 60 days
i e expiration date of the existin it.
62-710.850(5)(a), FAC Failure to seal, or otherwise protect from the Weather,

containers of used oil filters.. (Repeat Violation).
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Specific Condition.H.S(a)
Specific Condition I1.8(c)(2)

Specific Coadition TV 16ayd 2)
Specific Condition IV.1(b)
Specific Condition IV.3(b)

Specific Condition IV.5(c)

Specific Condition IV.6(b)

Specific Condition IV.7(d)

Specific Condition IV.9

Specific-Condittorr 910

Failure to properly label containers, “Used Oil Filters.”
(Repeat Violation). :

Failure to provide an impervious surface for the storage

* of containers of used oil filters. (Corrected)

Failure to follow sampling protocol for processed oil.
(Corrected)

Failure to sample and analyze processed oil at the
required frequency.

MMMWMTWr
processimgsolds.

Failure to perform acceptance screening on materials
prior to processing or storage.

Failure to repair or replace inoperable processing -
equipment within one week of discovery.

Failure to, at least annually, sample, analyze and
characterize materials to meet intended disposal
facilities’ acceptance criteria.

Failure to provide an impervious surface for storing or
processing oily waste solids. (Corrected)

Failure to store solids in a covered, lined roll-off
container.

Failure to properly label containers of processed solids |
with the words, “Processed Solids.”.

Failure to maintain required records of waste streams
(signed waste profile of maternial received, dated signed
manifests and proper description of waste.)

- Fat in, cle Y manage
r i oily waste.

11. RECOMMENDED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:

40 CER-262-41

ive immediately and henceforth
ensure that Sott
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40 CFR 279.52(a)(3)
40 CFR 279.52(b)(4)(v)
40 CFR 279.54

00(1)(a
<),

52701320 FAC

62-710.401(6), FAC

62-710.850(5)(a), FAC

Specific Condition I1.8(c)(2)

Specific Condition IV.1(b)

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that communications or alarm systems are
functional.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
amend the facility’s Contingency Plan to reflect changes
in the facility’s operations and procedures.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure personnel are adequately trained.

iye 1mmed1ately and henceforth, t ,
ensure that 1 rmttals regarding all of its

) permit requirettents.
immediately the facility shall cease i id
waste management acti i e

De

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that used oil containers are sealed or protected
from the weather, are properly labeled and there is
adequate capacity in the secondary containment to
contain 110% of the largest container within
containment.

requ1rements

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that used oil filters are stored in containers that
are sealed or otherwise protected from the weather,
properly labeled and stored on an impervious surface.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that it performs the required analyses of
processed oil as specified in the facility’s operating
permit.

ensure that TTuUses-an.ap] ed-setidi 1cat10n agent for
processmg oil :

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
limit the acceptance of solid waste to those materials
specified and defined in the facility’s operating permit.
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Specific Condition IV.3(b)

Specific Condition IV.5(c)

Specific Condition IV.6(b)
Specific Condition IV.7(d)

Specific Condition IV.9

mooiie-ComHHOITV 0

Report Prepared By:

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
repair or replace operating equipment within one week
after discovery. '

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure, at least annually, to sample, analyze and
characterize materials to meet intended disposal
facilities’ acceptance criteria.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that processed solids are stored in a lined and

. covered roll-off container.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
ensure that containers of processed solids are properly
labeled, “Processed Solids.”

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
maintain complete and accurate records of waste
profiles, manifests and proper descriptions of materials
received. '

ive immediately and henceforth, t ili 1
ensure that perso i, clean up and properly
eased oil and oily wasle.

Al Gephart  Engineering Specialist IV

Report Reviewed By:

Danielle Nichols

Report Reviewed By:

Environmental Specialist I

Kelly Honey

Report Approved By:

Environmental Specialist II

Elizabeth Knauss

Date

Environmental Manager
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HOWCO Environmental Services

During DEP’s inspection, solid waste staff observed that the collection/receiving area
was mainly to the south of the facility, separated from the rest of the compound by a
gradual downward sloping base which led to a drain (collection channel) along its
perimeter. This area contained 6 20 yd3 roll-offs, more than 100 drums, a washing area,
sludge separation area, and sludge press. To the northeast of that was the oil storage tank
area and vibratory screen area, enclosed by a concrete block dike. There was also a
loading/unloading area north of the sludge separation area. The vehicle maintenance area
is located on the north side of 8™ Ave perpendicular to the lab (see attached facility
layout).

According to permit *92465-H006-001, the maximum quantity of solid waste allowed to
be stored at the facility is 22,000 gallons. Being in possession of 6 20 yd? roll-offs and
more than 100 drums (citing Part IV 6. where a 20 yd® container is equal to 4,040 gal.
and a 55 gal. drum is equal to 55 gal.) is contrary to the storage rule (Part IV 6.a) of this
permit which limits the facility to 22,000 gallons. -In the same area, DEP staff observed
one roll-off of processed material covered with a tarp that wasn’t pulled all the way over,
allowing what appeared to be rainwater to collect inside, and one covered roll-off with a
puncture in one of its plastic “doors”; which is contrary to Part IV 6.b of the referenced
permit, which requires that all processed solids shall be stored in covered, lined roll-off
containers or covered drums on impervious surfaces.

Staff observed one covered roll-off containing processed waste which was labeled
“EMPTY”. This contradicts Part IV 7.d, which states that such containers shall be
labeled “Processed Solid Waste”. The operator stated that one of the facility’s vacuurn
trucks had been down for a month at the time of the inspection, and that no replacement
equipment had been found as yet. This conflicts with Part IV 3.b of the facility’s permit
that requires in such event, the permittee shall complete repairs or provide reserve
equipment within one week of discovery of the equipment failure.

Department staff inspected a shipment from GAF that included 57 drums (manifest
*0070133962) that was received on or around October 19™, 2005 by the facility. Upon
examination of the contents of these drums, staff observed little of the material to be
suitable/useable to recover used oil. Subsequent discussion with Mike Wolfe (operator)
regarding this shipment revealed that the facility was aware that there would be little
processible material and that HOWCO would essentially just be taking the material to the
landfill. The waste was not readily identifiable, and a good portion appeared to be trash,
contaminated with small amounts of oil. At the facility there was also a roll-off of
various construction and demolition debris that was not apparently contaminated by oil.
The operator explained to DEP staff that this roll-off came from a “sister” facility’s yard
and was going to Okeechobee Landfill and that the present facility was only being used
as a transfer point. These activities fail to be in accord with Part IV 1.b (the accepted
materials lists) of the prior referenced permit.



e

DEP staff also observed that not all outgoing material to be disposed was sampled and
analyzed on an annual basis, which is in contradiction to Part IV 5.c of HOWCO’s permit
that requires such sampling and analysis done on an annual basis or more frequently if
required. Logs or records of monthly inspections (and corrective actions if needed) of the
Solids Storage and Sludge Separation Areas were not available upon request. This is
contrary to Part IV 7.h of the referenced permit. Records of waste streams at the facility
were found to be inadequate citing Part IV 9.a of the referenced permit as follows. DEP
staff observed that there was not a signed waste profile form for each waste stream
received, and that some forms/manifests have undated signatures or no printed signatures.
On some occasions, it was found that the waste stream was not adequately identified
(i.e.“Sludge”) with any description of where or from what materials/process the waste
was generated. Numerous drums were also mislabeled or blank, and some had multiple
contradicting labels. ‘

Records of annual sampling and analysis for the wastewater treatment sludge (WWTS)
and oil extracted sludge (OES) were not available upon request. Neither DEP staff nor
lab staff could find sampling that was performed in 2004, and the operator suggested that
perhaps a sampling event that occurred on June 15, 2005 was supposed to serve as the
2004 event. This contradicts Part IV 4.c of the referenced permit that requires at
minimum yearly sampling and analysis of WWTS and OES.

The facility’s operation permit (*92465-H006-001) expired on Aug. 3, 2005. Rule 62-
4.090(1), F.A.C., requires that sixty days prior to permit expiration the permittee shall
apply for a renewal of the permit. If the application is not submitted prior to 60 days
before expiration, it will not be considered timely and sufficient unless it is made
complete prior to expiration. The permit renewal application was submitted (Aug. 29,
2005) and was not made complete prior to the expiration of the permit. Since the
application was not timely, and the permit has expired, the facility has continued to
operate without authorization (a permit). This is contrary to Rules 62-701.300 (1)(a),
F.A.C., and 62-701.320 (10)(a), F.A.C. that state no person shall store, process, or
dispose of solid waste except at a permitted solid waste facility or a facility exempt from
permitting under certain circumstances, and if a renewal application is submitted prior to
sixty days before expiration of the existing permit, it will be considered timely and
sufficient. If the renewal application is submitted at a later date, it will not be considered
timely and sufficient, unless is it submitted and made complete prior to the expiration of
the existing permit.
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IV.

Meeting Agenda
FDEP/HOWCO Environmental Services
August 29, 2006

Introductions
Permitting
e Historical Overview and Current Status

e Permit No. 92465-H0O06-001 (Used Oil Processing)
v Closure Cost Estimates
v' “Used Oil Burned for Energy Recovery” — Petroleum-Contaminated
Soil, Petroleum-Contaminated Sludges, Used Oil Processing

Wastestreams
v Action Items/Schedule

e Pending Permit No. 92465-003-50 (Solid Waste Processing)
Closure Cost Estimates

Used Oil Processing Waste — Sampling
Stormwater Control

HOWCO Enforcement History

Action Items/Schedule

ANANANA YR

FDEP Warning Letter No. 293141 — July 21, 2006

‘‘‘‘‘

¢ Allegation — Operation without a Permit
s g P

e Allegation — Failure to Seal Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Containers
e Allegation — Failure to Provide Impervious Surface for Used Oil Filter
Containers/Storage and Processing of Oily Waste Solids

o Allegation — Failure to Maintain Emergency Equipment

Summary of Action Items
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Department of
Environmental Protectlon

Southwest District
Jeb Bush 13051 North Telecom Parkway Colleen M. Castille
Governor Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 Secretary
Telephone: 813-632-7600
DATE: /40&#}7’ 4 ?’ 2 ooé TIME: / M
LOCATION / CONFERENCE ROOM: _FOEP _Souts/we sy Disrre™ pliic £ Lron 225~

SUBJECT,)uSEr; ol ’“”75"1'4 ﬂt‘g@,y‘. Frcu,11Y (etmit REnEwaL Am:.lcaﬂ'mn/
1) wikning- L&aTTER & 2931Y1

ATTENDEES

 NAME AFFILIATION TELEPHONE # E-mail ADDRESS
e FDEP - Swi 813432~ 7400 x 372 alber? 7«,0/«‘7’6:/::0 shotexflous
Zoua Cpe ey~ LLEL ~ [FWL 7y 350-RY5-T786 otag s, Wﬂﬂw@a’m bl Hlys
S’EJL. MoR6AN Aep~ SO - (33)¢32- 7600385 Srevs muw@a?ﬂx AL uS
Chris Ml re | DEP - o4C 850 -24S-224 clans .ch_cum@ ,Q',;M’ﬂ e
}/c/,( A/ /D ¢ / 2 . : PDep- s §13C32-2600 xOF 6 Suspn P @ Dy srpie. e=e. s
g 'Dreswf; CRPECT— SO € ns) &32-Peeo yh o JRH%,D@%@&F;&{C s
My ke a)olfe HOWCeo 727-327-84¢7 mikewolzcehawwm.com
il foﬁ@w‘ol\ Happ,'nq Gace Shms b [PWes  §50 - 222 - 7520 miu(p @ h,f(s/dw - tom
oy dowmes d éM ~ (ovsortamy (424) 353-13 49

01"‘""\ \O nos :&? Sbc-q/oba/
I E > nc'r
\4‘ y HO/'\LL,/ CRA - Swd> , é”J )632-766D x-364 Ve(\ (/Lo/uzu@ ()Lp skk. Y v




Edit Location

GAF Material Corporation

7TAM - 7APM] TU USE TRANSPUHT THUCKS - NEED 2" FEMALE:CAMLOCK FITTINGS"= :
ASPHALT FLUX APPROVED WASTE: ID # 3820 10/27/2005 HD“SI]IL WIUSED OIL APPHDVED
WASTE ID ﬂ 3888 05/01/2006:AD:
SO :




HC

30 ENVIRONMENTAL SERV! S
REQUEST FOR LAB WORK ' N2 38290

DATE _[O-13-05

WASTE DESCRIPTION__ 0= AsPhait Slosse

LAB NUMBER WASTE PROCESS
SALESMAN_C¢- %43 ESTIMATED QUANTITY TEDN
‘ ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER " GENERATOR
NAME G A F maJerla 15 Co(f’brmlm Some, A< Abo oe
ADDRESS __S138  Padi8on Avenwvt
Tambu, €1 7P 336/9-964/
PHONE R/ 3-AYE - 70537

LAB FEES TO CUSTOMER? Y%0.00

/a7, PO#_—

CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION __Zx

O#
JLAlA TITLEZR). Pla ny Engineer

LAB WORK REQUESTED

(] HAZ. WASTE CHAR. (TCLP) .... $ [J TCLP 8 RCRA METALS ........ $
[ TOTAL METALS ...ccccounurrunerenanns $ (] DISTILLATION .....c.ccovuveurennn. $
(] LEAD ONLY (TCLP) .....ccenee $ [] SOLIDS ...vecveeenerncraesersessessanns $
(] COD & PHENOL ONLY ............ $ (] HALOGENS (Dexsil) ............ $
(] OTHER ..coveeveerenvencererississnesnasenss $ () FLASH ..oovereeeereeisnennesesnannes $
. LI BTU ceeevereenreeeneessessossseneensenns $
(] 601/602 OR 8021 ....cceuveueneenn. $
sALES COMMENTS ] /P MetalS FICIP Loletiles onla .
LAB USE ONLY .
' METALS
CORROSIVITY ARSENIC, ppm
ph BARIUM, ppm
IGNITABILITY CADMIUM, ppm
REACTIVITY. CHROMIUM, ppm
CYANIDE, ppm . LEAD, ppm
SULFIDE, ppm MERCURY, ppm
COD, ppm SELENIUM, ppm
PHENOL, ppm SILVER, ppm
FLASH, °F COPPER, ppm
DISTILLATION % NICKEL, ppm
HALOGENS (Dexsil) ZINC, ppm
SOLID % TOTALS ____ TCLP
BTU/b
SULFUR % ) L2 . 4
i ] A= [ mgﬁm i /2 Y/os~
LAB MANAGER | e e i DATE T
SN IRASAR LS
LAB COMMENTS

OPERATIONS COMMENTS

NOTE

HAZ. WASTE CHARACTERISTICS (TCLP) - 8 metals, ignitability

Form 108TK-10/90

White - Originator

Yellow - Lab Pink - Accounting




November 17, 2005
HOWCO NUMBER: 3820
GAF Materials

5138 Madison Avenue
Tampa, FL 33619-9641

MATRIX: Asphalt Siudge

DATE RECEIVED: October 14, 2005 DATE COMPLETED: October, 2005
CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS
TCLP METALS
ANALYSIS METHOD RESULTS REG. LEVEL DET. LIMIT ANALYST
Arsenic 1311/6010 BDL . 5.0 mg/L 0.1 mg/L E84925
Barium 1311/6010 0.7 mg/L 100.0 mg/L 0.1 mg/L E84925
Cadmium 1311/6010 BDL 1.0.mg/L 0.1 mg/L EB84925
Chromium 1311/6010 BDL 5.0 mg/L 0.1 mg/L E84925
Selenium 1311/6010 BDL 1.0 mg/L 0.1 mg/L E84925
Silver 1311/6010  BDL 5.0 mg/L 0.1 mg/L E84925
Lead 1311/6010 BDL 5.0 mg/L 0.1 mg/t E84925
Mercury 131177470 BDL 0.2 mg/L 0.1 mg/L E84925

BDL = Below Detection Limit
DET. LIMIT = Detection Limit
REG. LEVEL = Regulatory Limit (TCLP)

Al analyses were performed in accordance with E.P.A., AS.T.M,, Standard Methods or other F.D.E.R.
approved procedures.

3701 Central Avenue - St. Petersburg, FL 33713 - Tel. 727-327-8467 Fax: 727-321-6213
Operations: Tampa Bay - Ocala - Ft. Myers - 24-Hour Emergency Access 1-800-435-8467



CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

Page 2 of 2

November 17, 2005
HOWCO NUMBER: 3820

EPA METHOD 1311/8260

TCLP - VOLATILES RESULTS REG. LEVEL DET. LIMIT ANALYST
Benzene BDL 0.5 mg/L 0.2 mg/L E84925
Carbon Tetrachloride BDL 0.5mgl/L 0.2 mg/L E84925
Chlorobenzene BDL 100.0 mg/L 0.2 mg/L E84925
Chloroform BDL 6.0 mg/L 0.2 mg/L EB4925
1,2-Dichloroethane BDL 0.5 mg/L 0.2 mg/L EB84925
1,1-Dichloroethylene BDL 0.7 mg/L 0.2 mg/L E84925
Methyl ethyl ketone BDL 200.0 mg/L 2.0mgl/L E84925
Tetrachioroethylene BDL 0.7 mg/L 0.2 mg/L E84925
Trichloroethylene BDL 0.5 mg/L 0.2 mg/L EB84925
Vinyl Chloride BDL 0.2 mg/L 0.2 mg/L EB4925

BDL = Below Detection Limit
DET. LIMIT = Detection Limit

REG. LEVEL = Regulatory Level (TCLP)

All analyses were performed in accordance wit

. approved procedures.

Respectfully submitted,

.

el

Richara-Bilien
Laboratory Manager

cc: Accounting.
Customer Service

DA \teln Phclsh wnt

h E.P.A., AS.T.M., Standard Methods or other F.D.ER.

1117/05



HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CHAIN OF CUSTODY

3701 Central Ave. St. Petersburg, FL 33713-8338 : : oo
727-327-8467 - WASTE DETERMINATION ID# 2BAC
G tors N . . Z C’O( PO 4" %1\ t CtP. .
- enerators Name 6 A F ma'}cr"a \> . Ofdtion \\On actterson 5}(’(_/(‘1/\ FNerr g :
- ] ) L — e -
% Location of Waste (address)  S/2§ jmadisen Ave. ~:BHone Number gs -2 %{7 70} 7 . F 3
Client Name SHCLEA  Biemica CONTAINER DESCRIPTION/ANALYSIS
| 5 8
Qo )

1 g HOWCO . a5 L
2| sampLe Sample Description/ e/ g x g-Eo g’ﬁ
g NO. Specific Location S S é«? &3 §
= 3} @ o

QC’ ke o
oS 2
[ —
(1] 2800 | osed Acphatt Sldae A PY 2
o. 2 )
3
4
5 ,
Sampling Method Transponed Total Number 31
and Equipment S owco E” Vivon mental of Containers :
SAMPLER ' /){7/ 7 WITNESS VERIFIC ' REPRESENTATIVE DATE CERTIFICATION
s s
Signature { L)  (evin Slgnaturng Signature ;
M . 7 v ‘ ~
k- PrintName ’//7‘[[ (‘(@[’ Print Namg 7() Steven ;,,,,o,, P ca Print Name ‘
| Title < e s Title 75/& nt Title
Employer Aot s Enuisonmenta | Employer (A £ Mo l> CorPoradion | Employer
Date /O3 o5~ Date /0? /505 Date
Transf - '
Comments Nr:rr:,z:: I;fgq ' Relinquished By ¥ Accepted By Date Time
) yal { I : ol
B 7 nY]
< 1 ' s
= 2 (/% S
o ;
- 3
4
5




HC .. CO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE..
GENERATOR'S WASTE MATERIAL
PROFILE SHEET

bord
WASTE DETERMINATION ID # ég 24

A. GENERAL INFORMATION |
GENERATOR NAME: GAF Materials Cortordion transporTes: oo Srovonme ]

Tampa, F1226/9 ~ GENERATOR US EPAID #: -
_ GENERATOR STATE ID #: _
TECHNICAL CONTACT: Steven  pipn iCa TITLE: Pent Engipeer  PHONE: B/3-2Y5- S oz 7
NAME OF WASTE: — OSed  As Phalt SludG@ ;
PROCESS GENERATING WASTE: QUANTITY: 1D

B. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF WASTE

COLOR ODOR O NONE éﬂmn PHYSICAL STATE @ 700F LAYERS FREE LIQUIDS
D STRON . :
\L 0 soub MIL.SOLID ULTILAYERED _ (;&Ezs . DNnO
\()\,0 pEscBe || Duouin ‘0 PowDER CTBI-LAYERED 20
[0 SINGLE PHASED VOLUME .

pr: O <2 0710 SPECIFIC GRAVITY FLASH POINT

024 D101-125 || D<s 01314 0 <700F O >2000F [ CLOSED Cup

Q4168 O>125 0 .81.0 015137 0 700F-1000F ~ CINOFLASH * ) OPEN CUP

D7 O Na 01112 O>17 D 1010F-1330F  OJEXACT

D EXACT O EXACT [J1409F-2000F

C. CHEMICAL COMPOSITION (TOTALS MUST ADD TO 100%) D. METALS OTOTAL (ppm) {JEPA EXTRACTION PROCEDURE (mgi)
ot < _/f2  *h | ARSENIC (Ash SELENIUM {Se):
q 7 0 % | Barumea): SILVER {Ag):
~ Seld e = % 1 CADMIUM (Cd): COPPER (Cu):
— % | CHROMIUM {Cr}: NICKEL (Ni):
¥ | MERCURY (Hg): 2ZINC {Zn):

% | LEAD (Pb): HALLIUM (Ti):

—————— et et

% | CHROMIUM-HEX (Cr + 6):

CHECK ONE BOX -
[m] §\OLIDS S SLUDGES THAT ARE NOT PETROLEUM RELATED; EXPLAIN:

1DS OR SLUDGES CONTAMINATED WITH USED OIL
O'50LI0S OR SLUDGES CONTAMINATED WITH VIRGIN PETROLEUM OIL
0 WASTEWATER THAT IS NOT PETROLEUM RELATED; EXPLAIN:
[ WASTEWATER CONTAMINATED WITH USED OflL
D WASTEWATER CONTAMINATED WITH VIRGIN OIL
) WASTEWATER CONTAMINATED WITH FUEL
Qusep oL
O VIRGIN FUEL
D OTHER: :
0 SOIL THAT IS NOT PETHOLEUM RELATED; EXPLAIN:
D SO CONTAMINATED WITH USED OIL
0 SOIL CONTAMINATED WITH VIRGIN OIt
] SOIL FROM UST REGULATED BY 40 CFR, PART 280

NONHAZARDOUS CERTIFICATION

1, the undesigned, under penalty of the law do hereby certify o the best of my knowledge, the recyciable material submitted for acceptance to HOWCO is not a listed hazardous waste and does not exhibit any of the
characteristics of a hazardous waste as defined in 40 CFR 281 of the toxicity characteristic revision rules as specified in the March 29, 1990, Federal Register. | further certify that the recyclable material submitted for
acceptance to HOWCO is classilied as nonhazardous in its state of generation, and that | am authorized to execute this document.

TOXIC SUBSTANCE CONTROL ACTl

1, the undersigned, under penalty of law do hereby certify that the imaterials submitted for acceptance to HOWCO does not contain any detectable concentrations of PCB's a5 delined in Section & {E) of TSCA (ISUSC2605)
and (40CFR Part 761). -
(

CERTIFICATION

1 certify under panalty of law that this document and all attachments were preparad under my direction or supervision in accordance with & system designed to essure that qualified personnel properly gather and
evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the systegn or these persons responsible for gathering information, the information submitted is, 1o the best of my
knowiedge and beliel, true, sccurate, and complete. | sm aware thet there sre significant p i mijtting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. ’

4 £ Materials CoxProradran /7‘(3 @ﬂqn/' Ehgmear 10-/3-25~

COMPANY XPRDRIZED STGNATURE DATE




ll Florida Fire Equipment Co. Invoice
St Petersburg, Florida 33784-0116 ¢
727-525-5950
HOWCO
843 43rd. Street South
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33711
Terms Net 15 Thank you for your continued business. Date + 11/11/2005
Description Qty Rate Amount
Inspection of extinguishers and premises 50.00 50.00
Certification of fire extinguisher 29 4.00 116.00T
Hydro-test cylinder 4 8.00 32.00T
6 year Maintenance of fire extinguisher 18.00 18.00T
6 year Maintenance of fire extinguisher 22.00 22.00T
6 year Maintenance of fire extinguisher 4 14.00 56.00T
Halon recharge 180.00 180.00T
O-Rings 8 2.00 16.00T
5 6.00 30.00T
Fuel Surcharge 3.00 3.00T
Lo
AN 17 T 5jpooo—07r !
________________________________________ Subtotal $523.00
Please detach bottom portion and return with payment. Sales Tax (7.0°) .
Total $556.11
Howco
843 43rd. Street South Payment Due Date 11/26/2005
Saint Petersburg, Florida 3371 1 .
Invoice # 26321
Please remit to:
AFFEC We galdly accept credit cards
Visa ) /
PO BOX 60116 e B/

Saint Petersburg, Florida 33784

Exp__ /




BEST AVAILABLE COPY

INVOICE N° 26321

ALL FLORIDA FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

Phone: « Fire Safety Specialists « - re exmivcuisuers
! :;f;; ;gggggg State Licenses #58527200072005 = #29242800011993  * FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS
¥ B i i IGHTIN
;.7 affec@verizon.net P.O. Box 60116 * SAFETY LIGHTING
i St. Petersburg, FL 33784-0116 o WALK-IN SERVICE AVAILABLE
—— T T
Accoun.mAM;l_/,anE DATE /' S = /,’_ ~Z3 Ex|s1'|\>c< lNEW 0? /\ / / "C S, ‘
CONTACT N3 "~ P ?57 ‘; - ) 7~ rsi)ﬁ‘,wi o e /;Y" P;Gu& :7 ;7_‘;, //,
= - cly 7 . A STALEZIP “=» - 3
ADDRESS L( b —\: gf H ,~—~‘/ _\ 1;-—, _‘_‘ . ks //('L' f P A=t § Dl
BILLTO - cy STATE/ZIP -
SE ANNUAL -
EMAIL 3 z i ‘ iFAx PHONE & MI /\( |
QTY | - Type . Make/Model. - | Size | Insp | Rech| 6. YR |Hydroi New | - Unit Price. ., Amount:. 7
/ | Service Charge ' !
1 7| ABC Dry Chemical /37 ~avsed ] N 9_'; 7l Vi
L[ ABC Dry Chemical /7 o -,Le,{ Az N S S
/| ABC Dry Chemical  47.. j,», o w2l NG G T
,"’ ABC Dry Chemical /»7141 ) i 1279 N 6 5
/| ABC Dry Chemical /., / JL,,,k e &l Tre s A
¢ | ABC Dry Chemical
ABC Dry Chemical
ABC Dry Chemical
ABC Dry Chemical
ABC Dry Chemical
ABC Dry Chemical
ABC Dry Chemical
ABC Dry Chemical
BC Dry Chemical
Type K -,
/ | CleanAgen¥s; % frin 47 daer” (T35 X AT s e
" | Fire Suppression Sys. ' '
Fire Suppression Sys.
CO:
. S -‘Material Description:
G E o~ Klgs
- / h . -
L Ualep, Niems
Safety Recommendations
Disposal fee all extinguisher and batteries 2.00
Gasoline surcharge 3.00 _:); A

Labor L, E i
susToTAL | / “Z.CC
Pnat Mame . EEYENE [ AS0N >
4 X e o Sales Tax P o I e
X /".}" } " , \]7 AR '."5’ v Pay This ( k‘; <\*\&‘-- _ N
Signature of Cﬂsl&\ereAuxﬁrflﬁé'—oraseﬁ o A Date Completed /// / A7 /“.‘ S"\ AMOUNT i S ‘) R 3
£ s (6% . : Lt PR
PO ‘cnscxl 5 lcasmr CARD EXP - CASH ) ICHANWO oS

Charge MUST be Paid within 10 days of service. 11/2 interest on ALL invoices over 30 ‘days.
' All Florida reserves the right to remove equipment if not paid within 30 days.

2°d LBTT1-L2S-LEL ausayoneag a[[3aYd1ll e12:60 S0 20 2ny
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Extinguisher Service Report

Date: /7 1.7 KT

Customer’s Name:
Extinguisher Record
: Sofety lock  Pressure  Valve Neck Siphon  Hydro §-Year
Type Seal Pin Gauge Stem 0-Ring lover Hondle  Tube Test Maintenancs
M R Sie Seriol # Extinguisher Replaced, Present) Reploced Replaced Replaced  Repl d Replaced Replaced Date Date
A BRI s |\ S Y -
S el e [T
e el YA /*m‘"a A S S
| Ws/ﬁ—n 5 (2T Lt ST |
AT o S S !/, !/)l’ l i
6/’—rc ,£/| ETS L VS | _:
A TN L] Yy‘%/bﬁ\,/, vi i |
8 A7 s-AéuaS‘c'TJ sl S e |
AR T A S T |
m/ﬂf C i < 's‘zfé‘ 7//’") A a), /| v/ i |
NSk /\'l/l'\r\" 4,55 /"i ‘/L A o
M ya SH IS eT Sk o . |
2L 2 S L L] I

:]4‘/?15,.)0-.’/'/4

Ve
22352 7//4/171/ / [y ; SN S
D AT AT R YA ] ol
W A AL RS /"“nm—ew v ? FeVil<d4
m ek I"ﬁ”c’ h il i | L STCS
8 AT el ) / Vi NG
wﬁ 20/ aﬂ<g‘m~ci o] U oA | araiaity
120 S S Py fb‘ B f S : VZRS
A YA S Y 4 I R R B e T
AL 28 T i, o Tl
B q-\.} 4 ’\‘7%"7 "“_4 \J , @ N o | 2517
25 ST U-Aé, z":J/ 5K 5_‘7« /)/"‘"/nu/ . sy ! i . E | e e
;26/»9 '\5/\3 27736 e 7 P EREs
. 27} p; 5’/41\ ~'\'—:’7 4/& |¢/(/SL'J 1/ ‘ N _lz ] Z/ / ] ! ) -
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”H( lﬂz«-l‘éJ T ’/‘/"a/ S ! | l ] :
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B T T
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sp Lo b oL o _
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2 l ! | ! o
138 f P 5 : a
1R ! ? | | !
w |
Service Technician / “.. Z i Date 7 ~ /7 =N Form #SER200
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White copy— Custorer = Yellow topr—Soﬁice Company
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Phone:
(727) 525-5950
(813) 228-8283
e affec@verizon.net

- Fire Safety Specialists

State Licenses #58527200072005 » #29242800011993

P.O. Box 60116
St. Petersburg, FL 33784-0116

«L FLC IDA FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

e FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

o FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS
e SAFETY LIGHTING

e WALK-IN SERVICE AVAILABLE

ACCO}J'NT. WAME,

IROR W N,

DATES ™} e 3
S ke

-

4

-

EXISTING,

|NEW

.3
&

CONTACT NAMEp~—~
A o

C 5 )

PHONE -

ooy

et

—— N %

A

IR

4

TECANICIA i
/}9'/?;‘.7 e A

ADDRESS

CITY i
LT

5
L [

BILL TQY f
/’ F {:',',"

/
e ".!r_/

A A N
AR e

STATERZIP . —; > -
A~

EMAIL

Service Charge

FAX PHONE # SEMI

ANNUAL

ABC Dry Chemical

ABC Dry Chemical ,

ABC Dry Chemical

ABC Dry Chemical

ABC Dry Chemical

ABC Dr<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>